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P-RROCEEDI-NGS
(7:00 p.m)

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Good evening l|adies and
gent | enen. This is a Public Hearing of the Zoning Conm ssion
of the District of Colunbia, for Mnday, June 21, 2001. %%
name is Carol Mtten. Joining ne this evening are: Vice
Chai rman, Ant hony Hood, Comm ssioners John Parsons, Peter My,
and Janmes Hannaham and I'd like to wel come M. Hannaham to the
Zoni ng Conmi ssi on. This is his first hearing with us, and we
| ook forward to nmany nore.

COWM SSI ONER HANNAHAM  Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Notice of today's hearing was
published in the DC Register on My 4, 2001 and in the
Washington Times on April 27, 2001. This hearing wll be
conducted in accordance with the provisions of 11 DCMR? 3022.

The subject of this evening's hearing is Zoning
Conmi ssion Case #00-34C, the Bryan School rezoning and PUD.
The application is for a consolidated PUD and Map Anmendnent
fromR4 to R5-B for the property located at 1325 |Independence
Avenue, S.E.

Copi es of today's Hearing Agenda are available to
you and are located to ny |left near the door.

The order of procedure wll be as follows:
Prelimnary Matters, Applicant's Case, Report of the Ofice of
Pl anni ng, Reports of other agencies, Report of the Advisory

Nei ghbor hood Conmission 6-B, Parties and Persons in Support,
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Parti es and Persons in Opposition, Rebuttal and Cl osing Remarks
by the Applicant.

Al'l persons appearing before the Conmission are
to fill out two witness cards. These cards are |located at each
end of the table in front of us. Upon coming forward to speak
to the Conmi ssion, please give both cards to the reporter
sitting to my right.

The decision of the Conmission in this case nust
be based exclusively on the public record. To avoid any
appearance to the contrary, the Conm ssion requests that person
pr esent not engage the nenbers of the Commission in
conversation during any recess or at any tine.

The staff will be available throughout the
hearing to discuss procedural questions. Pl ease turn off all
beepers and cell phones at this tinme so as not to disrupt these

proceedi ngs.

At this time, the Conmission will consider any
Prelimnary Matters. Does the staff have any prelimnary
matters?

SECRETARY BASTI DA: Yes, Mdam Chairnman. The

staff has a Prelimnary Matter regarding the posting of the
facility. The applicant has net with all EPA requirenments of
posti ng, and has conplied wth the zoning regulations
requi renents for posting but for the posting of the property
that was only done 17 days prior to this hearing, which is a

shortcom ng of 23 days.
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But the applicant has been neeting wth the
comunity since June 11, 1998, and has had approximately thirty
nmeetings with them so | believe the comunity is well aware of
this application, and accordingly, the staff recomends that
you wai ve the 23 days.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Can we do that by consensus
or do we have to take a vote?

SECRETARY BASTI DA: You can do it by consensus.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Are there any objections to
wai vi ng the posting.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: No obj ecti on

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Very good. W have two
requests for party status in this case. The first one is from
Caroline Bader who |ives across the street from the Bryan
School

The request was tinely filed, but the request
does not speak to the unique nature of the relationship between
this property owner's situation and the subject of this case
and | think they've adequately addressed how they wll be
affected, but not how they will uniquely be affected.

I think they are as affected as many other
nei ghbors would be, and | woul d suggest that M. Bader does not
nmeet the test for party status.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: Agr eed.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Can | get a notion to deny

party status to Caroline Bader?
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COWM SSI ONER PARSONS: So noved.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: |Is there a second? Second.
It's been nmoved and seconded to deny party status to Caroline
Bader. All those in favor, please say aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAlI RPERSON M TTEN. Opposed, say nho.

(Silence.)

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: M. Bastida, would you record

t hat vote?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Madam Chair, |'m going to
abst ai n.

SECRETARY BASTI DA: The staff will record the vote
4-0 with M. Hood abstaining. M. Parsons noving and M.
Mtten seconded. M. May and M. Hannaham voting on the

affirmative.
CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. And | would just advise M.
Bader that the opportunity will present itself where she can

testify as a person in opposition, as can each of her

Wi t nesses.

Then we al so have a request for party status from
the Bryan School Neighborhood Association. That request was
timely filed. The Bryan School Nei ghborhood Association

represents approximtely 600 to 700 neighbors in the vicinity
of Bryan School, and | would suggest that Bryan School
Nei ghbor hood Associ ation neets the test for party status.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: Agr eed.
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VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Is that a notion? Second.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: We have a notion and a second
to grant party status to the Bryan School Nei ghbor hood
Association. All those in favor, please say aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Those opposed, pl ease say no.

(Silence.)

CHAlI RPERSON M TTEN: M. Basti da.

SECRETARY BASTI DA: Yes, the staff will record the
vote 50, Ms. Mtten noving, M. Hood seconding, M. My, M.
Parsons and M. Hannaham voting on the affirmative.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. We also need to waive our
rules to accept the Ofice of Planning report and the DPW
report, which were filed after the deadline. Can we do that by
consensus? Are there any objections?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: No obj ecti on.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Very well. WIIl all those
persons planning to testify this evening, please rise and take
the oath. M. Bastida, would you adm nister the oath.

SECRETARY BASTI DA: Yes, Madam Chai r man.

(Wtnesses sworn.)

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: |'d like to wel come Council
Menber Anbrose to our hearing this evening, and like to know if
you would be interested in going first, or would you rather
hear the applicant's case?

COUNCI L MENMBER ANMBROSE: I've hear d t he
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applicant's case. Madam Chair, 1'd love to go first.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Terrific. Pl ease cone
forward.

COUNCI L MEMBER AMBROSE: Thank you very nuch,
Madam Chair, for allowing me to conme forward this evening. I
have filed a letter in support of this application. | said |
have heard the applicant's case. | have heard the applicant's
case nmany, nmany tines, as have the other people in this
conmuni ty.

The Bryan Nei ghborhood Community has, in fact,
been soliciting developers for this property since about 1997.

The old school closed. The new building had sone DHS
facilities in it.

The whol e property was a terrible ness. It was
sonmet hing that was, not only contributing to the conmunity, but
it was actually tearing the comunity down. It was also, |
have to say, sonething that was costing the City a whole [ot of
money.

| toured the old school one day, shortly after
was elected in 1997, and we literally had to duck pigeons
flying out of their nesting places in |ockers on the top floor.

At the same time, you could see out of these fabul ous w ndows
on the top floor, what kinds of spaces these night be for
apartnents.

The building was so hot that | literally could

hardly breathe in it and that was because they were using old
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boilers in that old building to heat both the old building and
the new building, that was a 1970's construction, in which DHS

enpl oyees were working in heavy jackets and heavy sweaters

because they were still freezing. $So, in order to get any heat
at all into the new building, they were jacking the heat up to
God knows what, probably 120 degrees in the old building. It

was a terrible waste of resources in every possible respect.

Wen the ~citizens decided that they needed
sonmet hing positive in their community, the citizens thenselves
began to solicit devel opnent proposals for this site. And the
devel opers, Eakin Youngentob were ampong the devel opers that
presented a proposal, in response quite literally to citizen
solicitation. And it was the proposal that was nopbst appealing
to the citizens.

And, since that tinme as Eakin Youngentob has
flushed out the proposal for this quite sizeable piece of
property. The firm has worked wonderfully with the community.

I think the firm has, as ny letter says, really been
responsive, particularly in the area of density.

And nost inportantly, | find and | think you will
find, that we may be establishing something of a precedent in
this PUD Application for a Residential Project, and that is
this: that the devel opers have agreed with the community to an
off-site anenity in respect to this project. Now, that is
unusual as you know, because quite frankly the project itself

is an enornous anenity in this community.
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But, in listening to the comunity, a comunity
that is in transition, Bryan School is right on the edge of a
transition area in this comunity, and the feeling of the
community was that they wanted the conmunity to the east of the
project to understand that the project was not going to be a
threat to their community, but was in fact, going to be nmking
a contribution to their community.

So, in a neeting which | attended, the commnity
and the devel opers worked out an anenity package, which | think
you will hear about this evening. So, all in all, |I would say
that this is a nodel of what an active community and a
responsi ve devel oper can do. | urge you to support it. I
t hank you for hearing ne this evening.

| wel come M. Hannaham who | have known for sone
time, and | have very pleased to see that a DC resident,
actually a Ward Six resident, is also now representing the
architect of the Capitol on the Commission. So, thank you very
much for hearing ne this evening.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you. Bef ore you step
away, | just want to see if any of the conm ssioners have any
questions. Any questions? Thank you for coming this evening.

COUNCI L MEMBER AMBROSE: Thank you

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Now, we'll ask the applicant
to come forward, and as you do that, we'll just run through the
? there's been a request and the applicant was kind enough to

provide the resunes in advance for a series of expert
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Wi t nesses, and Jack MLaurin in architecture, Thomas Johnson,
Gary Martinez, James Regal, in architecture; Joseph Plunpe in
| andscape architecture; Martin Wells in traffic and parking.

Any objections to any of those folks being qualified in their

field?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: No obj ecti on.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. | think we're ready to
go.

MR. FEOLA: Thank you Madam Chair. Maybe we

shoul d rest our case after the Council Menber's talk, and get
out of here early. Thank you.

My nane is Phil Feola with Shaw, Pittmn. I'm
here with Paul Tumonds of our office on behalf of Eakin
Youngent ob Associ ates, and we're seeking approval of a planned
unit devel opment, and a zone change from the current R4 Zone
on the property to R5-B on a site of a closed D.C. public
school, the Bryan School, as the Council Menber tal ked about.

W intend to show through the evidence tonight
that the project meets all the zoning regul ation requirenents
and the tests for approval of a planned unit devel oprment.

In many ways, Council Menber Anmbrose is right.
W really think that this is a nmodel for devel opment and how it
could work. It is a housing project, which as you know, the
regul ations specifically call out as a public benefit and a
project amenity. It has a significant historic preservation

element in the restoration of the Bryan School and adaptive
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reuse.

We think it has an extraordinarily well thought
out site plan and good architecture and it neets all those
tests. And then | guess finally, it is consistent with the
Conmprehensive Plan which calls for the site in the npderate
density devel opnment.

And | think with that, 1'd like to introduce Toby
M Il man of Eakin Youngentob to walk us through the first part

of the presentation. Thank you Madam Chair

MR. M LLMAN. Good evening. My nane is Toby
M Il man. I'"'m the Vice President of Project Developnent wth
Eaki n Youngent ob Associ at es. It's an honor to finally nmake it

here. This has been a |l ong process on this property.

We first net with the community about three years
ago, on June 11, 1998, when they first solicited us as a
potential devel oper. It took about a year and a half to get
this property wunder contract with the District of Colunbia
Public Schools, and we've been in the planning process since
that time.

I think this is really, this neeting represents a
culmination of this long process, and | think as we go through
this presentation, you'll see that there's been a lot of
inmprints on this from various people in the community and
el sewhere. And, | think vyou'll recognize it's really a
bal anced devel opnment with the historic school as a centerpiece

of the devel opnment, and the town houses allowing the
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devel opnent to go forward by supporting it financially, in
essence, subsidizing the restoration of the school building.

And then finally, as the Council Menber
mentioned, allowing us to provide what we think is a
substantial anenity package off-site for the community, a
nei ghbor hood anenity, and we'll get into that as well.

Just to give you a sense of the outline we're
going to go through today, I'mgoing to talk a little bit about
t he background of our conpany, the community process that we've
gone through to date, sonme of the existing conditions,
nei ghbor hood contacts for the site.

Then, Jack MLaurin, from Lasard (phonetic)
Architectural Goup, will talk about the overall site plan, and

t he town house architecture. Then, Tom Johnson, from Martinez

& Johnson, will talk about the restoration of the old school
bui | di ng. Marty Wells, from Wells & Associates, wll talk
about the traffic and parking study that we undertook. Joe
Pl umpe, from Studio 39, will talk about the |andscape
architecture, which we've developed in sonme detail. And
finally, 1 wll wap it up with the public benefit amenity

package that we've put together with the comunity.

Eaki n Youngent ob was founded about nine years ago
with the specific goal of developing uban in-fill sites just
like this one. We build about 250 to 300 units a year. We
have about 100 people on our team and we're a fully integrated

team of construction, |and devel opnent, and marketing staff.
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Qur devel opnent philosophy is really to try to
recreate the City, where there are gaps essentially. W create
uni que site plans and architecture for each site. W front al
our hones onto existing public streets where possible, or
private streets, or internal green spaces, open spaces. e
enhance our streetscapes through premium spending in the
architecture on the exterior and the |andscapi ng.

And then finally, | think most inportantly, |
think as you'll see tonight, hopefully through testinony of the
nei ghbor hood, we do try to build strong nei ghborhood consensus
through a very open participatory process.

Just a couple of projects that we've done
recently you may recognize. This is Ford's Landing in Od Town
Al exandria, on the Potonac River, designed in architecture
specific for that neighborhood. Od Town Village also in
Al exandri a.

This is a project in southwest D.C., 93 town

th

homes at 7 and G Street S.W that's currently under
construction. It's right up against the Southeast/ Southwest
Freeway. The houses are oriented to the outside of the site.

Public space is on the interior, but trying again to recreate a
streetscape that hadn't been there for a long, long tine, and
t hese houses sold very, very well. And as | said, you can go
down and see that project 50 to 60 percent conplete today. The
project's totally sold out.

This is another project that's currently under
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th

construction at 13 and B Streets NW in the Shaw
nei ghborhood. It was 98 town houses. It was another District-
owned property, purchased from DHCD. Agai n, houses were

oriented out to the existing public streets to try to recreate
the streetscape. The architecture was designed to fit into
that neighborhood, specifically into that portion of Shaw,
again sold very, very well. The project's about 50 to 60
percent conplete and it's conpletely sold out.

I did want to just touch on, again, the conmunity
process that we've gone through. I think it's inportant to
note that there was strong support early on, and | think we
gai ned support, even that nmuch nore support as a result of this

very long, intensive process.

As | nmentioned, we started neeting wth the
comunity in June of 1998. Since then, we've had two
nei ghbor hood presentations, three neetings. This is in a

historic district, so we've had three neetings wth the
Hi storic Preservation Review Board, six neetings with the ANC
6B, six meetings with the Capitol Hi Il Restoration Society,
five neetings with the Bryan School Neighborhood Association,
and three neetings with other interested parties. W' ve had a
total of 25 neetings. | think the result of those neetings has
been a plan that really, | think, addresses alnobst every
concern that we've heard.

First, as the Council Menmber mentioned, we

reduced the density of the project from 43 to 38 town houses
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very early on when we realized density was a major issue.

W added approximately 40 percent nmore green
space than we had originally designed into the project.

We reduced the height of all the perineter town
houses by one full story, when it becanme clear that height
along the perineter was a mpjor issue. W relocated the roof-
top stair penthouses to mnimze the visibility. We set back
the roof decks fromthe front of the house.

We increased the parking ratio so that every town
house had parking for two cars in a garage space.

We reconfigured the circulation to elinminate the
through street we had originally planned, and we elimnated in
the process one curb cut.

We provided a nore generous entrance area, and we
added a vehicle turnaround to inprove circul ation

And finally, and you'll see this, | think in the
anendnents to the agreenent, that we've agreed to covenants
restricting the use or conversion of the garages that we're
providing to prevent them from being converted into residenti al
use or storage that would potentially exasperate the parking
problemin the nei ghborhood.

Just to give you a context where we are, this is
the property right here. Qbviously, this is the Capitol
Bui | di ng. The property is bounded by |ndependence on the
North, South Carolina Avenue on the south. There's a row of

town houses on 14'" Street, but we're up against their alley on
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the east, and sanme thing on Kentucky Avenue. There's a row of
town houses, row houses, on Kentucky, and our property cones
right up to the back of their alley.

Just sonme |andmarks, Lincoln Park is to the
north, and the Payne Elementary School, which we'll be talKking
about as part of our anenity package, is to the southeast.

Just to give you sone idea of the architectura
context of the neighborhood, and we have been working very

closely with the Historic Preservation Review Board on this

particul ar subject. We have been given approval for al npost
every aspect of it by that Board. The architecture along
| ndependence Avenue across the street here |ooks like this,

characterized by nostly 1890 style D.C. row houses. On South
Carolina Avenue, across the street, is more of a 1920's porch-
front style, so tw very different architectural styles on
either side of the property. And then, Kentucky Avenue is kind
of a mx of the two. This is a close-up of those two
archi tectural styles on South Carolina Avenue and then
I ndependence Avenue.

The site today is alnobst entirely covered by
either buildings or paved area. It's 96 percent covered by
i mpervi ous surfaces. This is the old 1908 school building.
This is the 1958 addition. This is again, the 1908 buil di ng.

There is, in the public space out in front on
Sout h Carolina Avenue, there was a plaza that was installed in

the 60's, that has becone sonewhat of an eyesore and a
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nui sance. It collects water in the summer and has becone a
nosquito i nfestation probl em

This is a view of the school from the back al ong
Sout h Carolina Avenue. You can see the edge of the sane plaza
ri ght here.

We're proposing, you'll see in our plan, to
renove this concrete plaza and convert it back to green space

It will still stay in public ownership, but wll beconme the

front yards of the town houses. They were actually, until
about 1958, were row houses along here that were torn down when
t he school expanded. So, essentially it will be returning it
back to its original form

And this is a rendering. This is the plaza and
the two school buildings, and the site which is just over two
acres. And as | said, 96 percent covered wth inpervious
surfaces.

Wth that, |I'm going to turn it over to Jack
McLaurin, and he's going to discuss the site plan and the
architecture

MR. MLAURIN: Good evening. My nane is Jack
McLaur i n. I"'mwith the Lasard Architectural G oup. W've had
the privilege of being the |and planners and architects for the
town homes on this project with Eakin Youngentob, and the
privilege to work with them for a fairly long history now,
including the two District projects that Toby nentioned

earlier.
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I"d like to discuss the overall site plan, and
then discuss the architecture of the town hones. The site
conprises approximately 89,364 square feet, which is just
slightly over two acres. It's 2.05 acres to be exact. The
site is relatively flat.

The existing grade is slightly high on the
nort hwest corner, and slopes down toward the southeast corner.
W are not doing any mmjor disturbance of the grade. W are
actually designing architecture along South Carolina, in that
interior building there, to work with the grade so there's
m ni mal disruption to the grade.

There are two basic design principles in creating
this site plan. One is, as Toby nmentioned, to recreate the
historic street fabric that existed at one tine, and be very
respect f ul of the contextual architecture along the two
streets, the | ndependence Avenue and the South Carolina Avenue.

The other major principle in this plan is to be
respectful of the school, not only in architecture and its
design of the three buildings on the interior of the site, but
also in the way we laid it out. W have all the fronts facing
the school, and we have the open-air park area which is also
between the architecture and the school. So, we're trying to
be very respectful of the school and orient the fronts and
social activity toward the school.

The site as it exists right now, 1is three-

quarters inpervious, and Joe Plunpe will speak to the efforts
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to create nmore green space. But, there's been a significant
anount of increased green space on the site.

The housing is a nixture of 30 condom nium units
in the existing school structure, and 38 town hones throughout
the site. Circulation to the site at the access points,
there's one access point on I|ndependence Avenue. Directly
i nside that access point is a large turnaround, and a drop-off
area. One of the entrances to the school is not on that
t ur nar ound. You continue on that street and there's surface
parking for the school as well as visitors.

The other access point to the site is on Suth
Carolina Avenue, which utilizes a public alley on the right-
hand side of that gray strip there, but also the left-hand side
of that access is private alley part of the property, so we're
taking about a 10-foot alley and wdening it to a 20-foot
alley. There's an existing 20-foot curb cut there which makes
it easy for us to do that.

Circulation through the site, when you cone in
those access points, | discussed the one around the school, but
the other access point off of South Carolina, you head straight
in front to the two-car garages for each town home unit and/or
you turn left down the alley. Al these town honmes are rear-
| oaded two-car garages.

The ones that do not ? | think there's a total of
three town homes that do not have rear-loaded two-car garages.

They have one car garages throughout the site. Toby, if you
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could point to, yes. Those are one-car garages which will
serve the three town honmes that do not have direct access.
But, every town honme has integral two-car garages.

Speaking of the parking, there are 30 parking
spaces for the condom nium building, which is a conbination of
surface parking and one-car garages. The one-car garages on
the left-hand side will serve the condom ni um buil di ng.

There are 76 parking spaces for the town hones,
which | nmentioned. They're all two-car garages, and then there
are nine visitor spaces for the total of 115 parking spaces for
the site.

This is a perspective of the school on the right-
hand side and the new row house style town hones on the left-
hand side, as if you are standing on | ndependence Avenue across
the street from the site, a little bit down the street and
across the street. As you can see, the style of architecture
that we're creating on this street is very respectful to what
exists on the street. It is a typical bay front row house
styl e.

The other side of the street ? or excuse me, on
South Carolina is a sinmlar type of perspective froma simlar
angle. As you can see, we are nmintaining the character of the
front porch architecture and trying to recreate the fabric that
exi sted there at one point.

As Toby nentioned, there were 15 town hones that

were demolished on this street, somewhere around 1958 for
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construction and expansion of the parking lot for the school.
So, we're nerely trying to recreate that street face and that
streetscape that existed, large front yards, elevated porches.
Everything will be in line and the little two to three-foot
Washi ngton Wall that's out on the sidewal k edge.

This is the ‘interior building, straight on
el evation up on top, and then a perspective down below, the
architecture and nmmssing trying to enulate but not copy the
school. We're picking up materials and subtle details fromthe
school, trying to create individuality for each town hone with
the vertical box bay approach here. And al so each unit has a
front yard that is enclosed on three sides by a wought iron
gate, to give a sense of ownership to each individual front
yard, but also pronote socialization and just a conmunity
feeling which is predonmi nant in the nei ghborhood.

This would be a typical elevation of the rear of
the town hones as seen from the alleys, and you can see the
two-car garages which 1is conpletely integral wthin the
footprint of the town hone.

This is a section cut through the site. On the
| eft-hand side would be South Carolina Avenue, and then the
town hones we propose on the left-hand side. Directly to the
right of that is the alley, and then directly to the right
woul d be the courtyard building on the interior of the site.
And then, where the clunp of trees are, that would be the

courtyard area. And then you have the street wth sone
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parking. And then the structure on the right-hand side, is the
exi sting school

As you can see ? |I'm sorry Toby ? the two town
homes on the right, you can see the access to the garage and
there are sonme steps in there to try to accommpdate the grade
t hat exists out there.

This is a typical floor plan, and the reason |
show you this, is to try to further illustrate the two-car
garage concept on the ground floor. The front door is on the
ot her side. You see a small study on that |evel and a foyer.
The next level up would be a typical floor plan, their living
room on the front, a dining roomin the mddle, and a kitchen
toward the rear with a breakfast nook. The next floor would be
a master bedroom and a secondary bedroom both with their own
bat hr oomns. And then the top floor, in this case, represents
one of the perineter town honmes, which is strictly a roof deck
with a stair penthouse.

As illustrated in a slide, to be comng up |ater
access to the front, street side of these roof decks is
prohibited by a guardrail so that activity is limted toward
the nmddle or the rear of the town hone.

This would be representative of EY projects and
the typical level of interior detailing, very nice detailing,
and upscal e.

Wth that, 1'd like to turn it over to Tom

Johnson to di scuss the school
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MR. JOHNSON: Good evening. |'m Tom Johnson. [|I'm
a partner in the architecture firm of Martinez & Johnson
Architecture in Washington, D. C. Qur practice specializes in
hi storic preservation projects. Anmobng our current nulti-famly
residential historical efforts, we're conpleting the Alden
Towers (phonetic) rehabilitation, the conversion of the United
M ne Workers of America Building at McPherson (phonetic) Square
to apartnments, and the Carnan Apartnents in downtown Baltinore,
all tax credit projects.

The devel oper, Eakin Youngentob Associ ates,
conmi ssioned us to be the architects for the rehabilitation of
the Thomas B. Bryan School, and its adaptation to apartnents.
' m joi ned here tonight by our Senior Associate Jim Regal who's
the Project Manager in our office for the project.

Tonight I'd like to briefly describe the school
as to its construction history, its siting wthin the
nei ghborhood, and its existing physical conditions which all
directly affect the redevel opnent plan

On this panel here, we see the view in the upper
| eft-hand corner from |ndependence Avenue, |ooking at the
school from the east. And, in the mddle at the top, we're
seeing the view from South @Grolina Avenue, the rear of the
school itself. The school has three main conponents as we
touched on previously.

The original building was constructed in 1909,

and was added to in 1927 and 1957. The original school, built
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in 1909, was a two-story-with-basenment building in the
El i zabet han style, one of several such buildings built between
1900 and 1910 in Washington. The building is rectangular.
It's about 131 feet |ong. It's about 88 feet deep. And, the
original building, as it was in 1927, is about 40,000 gross
square feet. It's organized as a recessed central pavilion
with symetrical projecting pavilions on either side, both in
the front and in the back.

When the building was a school, it had separate
entrances for boys and girls in the east and west el evations.
The side elevations, their inferences with colonial revival
porticos with triangular pedinents. The west elevation is
general ly unaltered. We're hopeful that the east inference,
which was conpromised for the 1957 nodern addition, can be
ei ther saved or reconstructed. W' ve done a |lot of work there,
but we think it mght be in pretty good shape once that's
renoved.

The main building is largely brick, wth cast
stone and sone |inestone detailing. There are |large w ndows to
the cl assroons. They're in a variety of single and multiple
lights, and they're framed or separated by cast stone franes
and piers, and trimmed by linmestone and ornanental netal
detailing. The original building had a |arge gable roof over
each of the projecting pavilions.

The 1909 construction was designed by prom nent

Washi ngton architect and Capitol Hill native Leon E. Disez.
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Di sez worked on the conpletion of the Washington Mnunment and
projects at the Washington Naval Yard. He becane the Director
and Chief Architect for the Chevy Chase Land Conpany, and
became highly involved in the devel opnent of Chevy Chase,
Mar yl and. He designed the Vice President's house in
bservatory Circle, sever al notabl e apartnent bui | di ngs
i ncluding the Chevy Chase on Chevy Chase Circle, and nedical
facilities including the hospital at the old Soldier's Hone.

The third floor, constructed in 1927 was done so
under the tenure of Municipal Architect Albert Harris. The
addition significantly altered the original appearance of the
school . The building's roof is now flat. Mol ded |i mest one
strips mark the location of the original cornice and roof.

The plan of the lower floors was generally
adhered to in this addition. A two-story wing to the east and
a nodernist idiom was constructed in 1957. It has a flat roof
and does not relate architecturally to the original building in
a significant way.

The Bryan School has always been an inportant
part of the nei ghborhood. Square 1038, where it's |ocated, was
| argely devel oped between 1893 and 1915. All of the houses on
South Carolina Avenue were built between 1912 and 1915. About
60 percent of the houses built on Square 1038 post-date the
Bryan School

As we touched on earlier, 15 houses on South

Carolina Avenue were denolished to expand the playground, and
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at | east two houses on |Independence Avenue were raised for the
1957 addition. The Eakin Youngentob plan will restore nuch of
the previous street frontage and density to the site and to the
nei ghbor hood.

These photographs of the w ndows show their
deteriorated condition. They are |large wood wi ndows with cast
stone surrounds toothed into the surrounding masonry wth cast
stone piers between the nultiple wi ndow configurations.

Typically, there's a decorative cast iron lintel
enclosure that's connected to a concealed pre-cast concrete
lintel at the w ndow heads, which supports just the outside

wi fe and nasonry. The wi ndows typically have linmestone sills.

Qur office extensively surveyed the building I ast
Wi nter. Eaki n Youngentob has conm ssioned nunerous structural
probes and analytical deconstruction of the details at the
design teanls direction and have consistently denonstrated a
commitnent to the understanding of the existing conditions at
the school, and to inplenmenting a repair program as part of the
preservati on strategy.

Qur architectural w ndow survey indicated that
the fenestration will require extensive repair. The glazing's
been significantly altered over tine, and the wood w ndow
sashes are badly damaged. W intend to repair the w ndow
frames and plan to replace the glazing and w ndow sash with

hi storically accurate doubl e-glazed wi ndows.
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The visual observation shows the lintels and
piers to be severely cracked and deteriorated with |[|arge
portions of concrete covers falling off to expose reinforcing
bars. But the forensic work that we did showed that a |ot of
this was happening because there's very Ilittle through-wal
flashing in the building and the facade shows nuch of the
damage t hrough water infiltration

As the steel lintels above the third floor
rusted, the resulting expansion of those lintels has exerted
significant forces on the nmasonry wall resulting in bulging and
sprawl i ng back in the upper displacenent of the brick wall and
par apet .

Continuing around the building, there are signs
of disrepair and structural concern which occur consistently at
wi ndow heads. The flat roof does not drain properly and the
often repaired parapet is a source for water infiltration

Generally, the third floor addition from 1927 has
caused problenms due to a breach in the waterproofing integrity
of the original facade. There has been a crushing effect to
the lower levels that's occurred because the wall system
probably was never designed to anticipate additional |oading
like this, which has resulted in the failure of the cast stone
and ot her masonry buil ding el enents.

Under st andi ng these problenms, Eakin Youngentob is
conmitted to renedying the conditions by inplenenting

recommended and achi evabl e sol uti ons.
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| have the reports from the structural engineers
and our forensic consultants, as well as our office here. We
have copi es. We'd be delighted to nmake them available to the
Conmi ssi on.

The main reason |I'm showing you all of these
phot ographs, and di scussing our survey process, is to indicate
the time and effort that's going to be required, the finances
that are required to rehab the Bryan School that's the
centerpiece of this devel opnent project.

The internal configuration of the building, the
classroonms and corridors is largely intact from 1909. The
phot ogr aphs show the spatial quality of the classroons and the
tremendous lighting effect from the Ilarge w ndows. The
stairwells and the public corridors are generously proportioned
and offer a rich sequence of spaces through the buil ding.

W'd like to note that these photographs do not
specifically observe sonme of the other building issues that
require remnediation. For exanple, the studies and assessnents
that have been conm ssioned, have shown the presence of |ead
pai nt and asbestos, which are very real and costly issues for
Eaki n Youngent ob.

The |lower floor has a mechanical room that will
be converted to residential use. There's cost associated wth
renoval of equiprment and the adaptation of these spaces which
are currently bel ow grade on | ndependence Avenue.

The | ndependence Avenue site side also have a
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large vault in the front garden that nust be renpved, and the
ground plane accordingly will have to be reconstructed and re-
| andscaped.

This floor plan is pretty typical of the four
floors of the building, and it shows the overall rehabilitation
strategy for the school. The 1957 addition is renoved. It
affords access to the site from Independence Avenue and
restores the original building's form and integrity. The
interior partitions are largely retained. They are the ones
that are done in dark, which you can see nobst of those dark
walls are original walls, so that the planned apartnent
building will still have pretty nuch the feel of the school.

The classroonms average about 1,000 square feet
each, which is al nost ideal for apartnent size. So, we'll have
to make, we think, relatively few alterations consequently, and
any variations in classroom size and the various gears and
aspects that are afforded from the wunits, wll <create the
mar ket diversity that the devel oper is |ooking for.

Currently, we envision |loft-style apartnment plans
that retain a great deal of original fabric on the walls,
floors, and ceilings. Bat hroons, kitchens, and nechani cal
necessities will be built into the existing pochet (phonetic)
or heavy spaces, which has been where the cloak rooms had been
in the original school.

The new construction will be respectful of the

volune of the classroons, by using mniml connections to the
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ceilings or to the outside walls. You can see that the wide
corridors will be retained. This approach, we think,
sacrifices efficiency for graciousness, and there's a special
quality that's achieved by understanding the history of the
school .

These photographs are other projects, obviously,
but we believe that one can |ook at these and extrapolate the
pot enti al of the |oft approach to the Bryan School.
Architecturally and stylistically, these shots show that there
are |large expanses of glass. There are high ceilings, somewhat
what we think the classroons will be like, and the idea of
floating residential elements |like kitchens and firepl aces.

It's very exciting for us to be part of the
design team that's returning such an inportant neighborhood
building to use. The fenced-in yards and abandoned buil di ng
that are now a hole in the local fabric, can becomre a
nei ghbor hood cent er pi ece.

The Lasard Architecture Group has called upon the
architectural character of the school, and also the neighboring
terraces or row houses to then formthe new housi ng schene.

The attention that Eakin Youngentob Associates
has given to the school building rehabilitation, and it's
conversion to residential use, serves as good preservation and
good urban design. Conversely, the new in-fill density of row
houses inspired by the rich context of Capitol Hill housing

will becone the economic generator required to preserve the
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school. Thank you very nuch.

MR. FEOLA: Madam Chairman, our next witness is
Marty Wells, of Wells & Associates, our traffic consultant.
M. Wells.

MR. VELLS: Good evening. M firmwas retained by
Eaki n Youngentob to evaluate the traffic and parking inpacts of
the project. We | ooked at, of course, the two site driveways
that serve the project, as well as the four intersections that

bound the bl ock on which this project is |ocated.

I ndependence Avenue is here. It operates one way
east bound. This is 14" Street which operates one way
sout hbound. South Carolina and Kentucky Avenue, they both

operate two ways. Traffic signals are located at three of the
corners. South Carolina is controlled by a stop signh at 14"
Street.

| ndependence Avenue by far carries the heaviest

traffic vol unes. In the norning, it carries about 400 to 600
peak-hour trips. In the afternoon, it carries 1400 to 1600
peak- hour trips. These intersections generally work well

except for I|ndependence Avenue which operates near capacity at
| evel of service E in the PM peak hour when the traffic vol unes
are heavi est.

W | ooked at conditions as they mght pertain in
2002, a couple years from now, assum ng conservatively that
existing traffic volumes increase by three percent a year

That's a rather aggressive rate for this area, and find a



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

34

simlar picture, that the intersections wll operate well,
again with the exception of |ndependence Avenue at Kentucky and
at 14'" Street.

Bryan School is I|ocated between three Metro
Stations. The Eastern Market Station is located six blocks to
t he west. Pot omac Avenue Station is |located four blocks to the
south. Stadium Arnory is |l ocated five blocks to the east.

W estinmate that when conpleted, the project in
the norning peak hour, that's a 60-nmnute figure, would
generate about 22 trips, four in and 18 out. In the PM peak
hour, it would generate about 27 trips, 18 in and nine out.
Over a 24-hour day, it would generate just under 300 trips.

Wth that additional traffic and background
traffic gromth, we find that the site driveways will work well
at a level of service A on South Carolina and A or C, norning
and PM peak hour on |ndependence Avenue. The intersections at
Kentucky and South Carolina, South Carolina and 14'" Street will
operate well in the B or C range.

We have that sane persisting problem in the PM
peak hour on |Independence Avenue, which we think can be
mtigated or resolved by a sinple change in the allocation of
the green tine. Ri ght now, these two signals have a cycle
l ength of 55 seconds.

It is surprising to ne |ndependence Avenue only
gets about 19 to 22 seconds of that green tine, and what we

have proposed to the Departnent of Public Wrrks is that they
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reall ocate three seconds of green tinme from the side streets
here, which get nearly as nuch green time as |ndependence
Avenue. If we allocate three seconds of side street green tine
to I ndependence Avenue, again within the existing 55 second
cycle | ength.

Par ki ng was touched on earlier. The District of
Col unbi a code requires 53 parking spaces for the nunber of 30
condom ni um units and 38 town honmes as is shown in purple here.

Eaki n Youngentob actually is proposing to provide on-site sone
115 spaces, at the rate of one per unit for the condos and two
per unit for the town hones, plus another nine guest parking
spaces.

We're also mindful that there is curb parking on
the four streets that define this block. On | ndependence,
Kentucky, South Carolina, and 14" Street, there are a total of
166 parki ng spaces.

We conducted occupancy counts throughout the day
on a typical Wdnesday, Friday, and Saturday to find out how
many were filled, how many were vacant. This shows the nunber
of vacant parking spaces at those different tines.

You can see in the blue and the green, that
roughly 80 to 100 of those spaces during the day, that is 10:00
to Noon, 2:00 to 5:00 are vacant. In the evening around 8:00
about 40 or so are vacant, and late at night at m dnight, about
20 are vacant.

You can see a simlar pattern during Saturdays
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with slightly fewer vacant parking spaces. Thank you.

MR. FEOLA: M. Wells, your conclusion with regard
to the inpact of this project?

MR. VELLS: Yes, ny conclusion is that the traffic
i npacts would be npdest at those two intersections that |
menti oned at | ndependence Avenue.

This project would add about six to twelve peak-
hour trips. That's |less than one percent increase over the
existing trips.

I think the project wll have a mniml or
insignificant traffic inpact, and |I'm pleased to say in a
menor andum that M. Ken Laden from the Transportation Planning
from DPW he concurs with that conclusion. I was glad to see
t hat today.

MR. FEOLA: Madam Chair, our next witness is M.
Joseph Pl unpe of Studio 39.

MR. PLUWMPE: Yes, for the record ny nane is Joseph
Plumpe with Studio 39 with the Lasard Goup Architects on the
proj ect.

Comi ng off of I|ndependence Avenue from the north
of the project itself, we will be retaining the existing street
trees that are there as well as the brick sidewalk. Going into
the project, there is a brick crosswalk going into it. There
will be a motor court, a specialty paving wth benches,
| andscaped that woul d  conpl enment the architecture and

aesthetically be placed so it does not hide any of the
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architectural facade treatnments that are notable to the eye
froma historical presence.

Once you're into the project itself, there's an
al l eyway which surrounds the school building itself. It is
delineated by parking that is in specialty paving too, to
mnimze the amobunt of the visual effect of asphalt or whatever
the main traffic area woul d be.

Wthin the project also, is once you get into the
project, there is an open space to the |lower right-hand corner
of the project, which is the central courtyard, which is the
central open space of the project.

Wthin the project again, and | just want to
hi ghlight at the entrance of I|ndependence Avenue, the proposed
town hones will have their front yards that would replicate the
hi storical fabric that's in Capitol H Il right now today, wth
the large yards and the bay w ndow treatnents.

The open space in the central part of the project
has seeding, ornanental |andscaping with trees, large trees
also to animate the facade of the buildings thenselves.
There's iron railings and gates for the front yard enclosures
to have that sense of Capitol Hillness there, if there's such a
wor d.

Next slide please. Along South Carolina Avenue,
the frontage is given back to the street which once was there.

As previously stated, within the 50's it was torn down for

addi ti onal playground equipnent. It will be back to where it
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is right now, which is the neighborhood of the large front
yards, the long |lead wal ks, the stone brick wall ? excuse ne,
the stone walls along the sidewal k, and the sidewal k would be
retained as it is today in the brick sidewalk as well as the
exi sting street trees.

On the rear of the town honmes, as you can see
here, are the two-car garages, but with that we try to get sone
green in there, some planting material which will go vertically
as well as horizontally. There's sone pocket planting by the
doors thenselves. W have a lattice and arbor structure above
garage as well as on the facades of the buildings to have the
greenery go up on the building facades. There's al so w ndow
boxes placed on the lower level of the units thenselves to
animate that architecture in the background, so that it's not
just a bland all eyway.

The rooftops thenselves, really just shows you
this is the open space of the units thenselves. Seedi ng,
pl anting and whatnot can happen on there, but | think the key
thing is, as noted by the architect prior to, was that the
fronts of the buildings are limted access by railing on the
rooft ops thensel ves.

As you can see, there's quite a bit of difference
from before ? excuse nme, as it is right now and what's
proposed. There's about four and a half tinmes worth of
additional green space on the project itself, so | think it's

going to definitely aninmate the neighborhood nicely. Thank
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you.

MR MLLMAN. Again, my nanme is Toby MIInmn
Just to summarize the presentation, | did want to touch on sone
of the categories that we |ooked at to make sure that we were
achieving the mission, the goal of a planned unit devel opment
with nmerit.

Qoviously, | think we've achieved to a superior
level the introduction of new housing. Qbvi ously, the
restoration of the historic Bryan School is a major inportant
el ement of this project. The high quality urban design site
planning, | think we've denonstrated that the project wll
operate in an effective and safe way both for vehicular and
pedestri an access.

The project will generate a very good deal of new
revenue for the District. The property now is owned by the
District, so it's not generating tax revenue; in fact, there's
a drain on the District right now, and obviously we were
purchasing the property fromthe District, so when we settle on
the property, they wll receive revenue as a result of that
sal e.

The project nmeets the stated goals of the
Conpr ehensi ve Pl an. Environmentally, we wll be inplenenting
an underground storm water filtration system so all the runoff
going off the site will be filtered, whereas today, it just
runs off into the stormwater facilities.

Enpl oynrent and Training: As wusual, we'll be
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si gni ng, executing agreements with the Local Busi ness
Qpportunities Conmission, and the Departnment of Enploynent
Services for disadvantaged contracting goals and First Source
Agr eenent goal s.

The last elenent, the soci al services and
facilities, | think we've been able to achieve with the off-
site neighborhood anenity we nentioned at the beginning of the
presentation. As the Council Menber nentioned, we've been
meeting with the comrunity in earnest over the last month or
so, on what exactly the neighborhood anenity, off-site anenity,
woul d be.

The site, Bryan School, is here. Li ncol n Park
was one idea a lot of people wanted to see inplenmented. The
Friends of Lincoln Park were developing a fund in conjunction
with the National Park Service, to provide playground equi pnent
for Lincoln Park. That was one idea.

But, there was a mmjor push to try to see the
bulk of the off-site anenity provided east of the site, the
side of the neighborhood that was nost in need of new
i nvest ment .

So, we identified Payne School. We quickly net
with the Principal of the Payne Elenentary, Dennis Hol nsley.
He identified as his #1 priority was the installation of air-
conditioning. The school was built in the 50's, fromthe 40's
and 50's. It was designed in a way that it's not a very

liveable or a very good environnment for education because the
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wi ndows, the open w ndows are very small. So, he identified
that as a nmgjor issue. W've agreed to provide air-
conditioning for the school

In addition, there is a building that's being
redevel oped by a non-profit group called the Conputer Corner.
It's an after school program to help teach kids how to use
conmputers, and it's also just a place for them to go after
school when they're looking for things to do, and it's a
project that's supported by, again, the principal at Payne
El ement ary.

Thi s package of anenities was really hamered out
just actually a few days ago at a neeting. W finally, all the
comunity | eaders got together and we came up with this, the
actual anenity package, and what the funding m ght be.

The air-conditioning for the building, we'll be
gi ving $40,000 to the school for that, and that was based on an
estimate provided to wus. We're also going to be providing
$15,000 for library inmprovenents for the school, $12,000 will
go to the Friends of Lincoln Park Fund for the new playground
equi prent, and finally, $15,000 will be going to the building
enhancenents for the Conputer Corner on 15'" Street, for a total
of $82, 000.

And, | think as the Council Menber nmentioned,
this is clearly a new precedent for a residential project |
think of this size, but | think it was sonmething we wanted to

do for the community. They've been very easy to work with, and
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it was sonething that we wanted to give back, not only just to

get approval, but sonething that was inportant to us.

In closing, | think | just want to reiterate this
has been a long process, but | can say it was not a long and
difficult process. It was very easy to work wth this
community. They've been just incredible to work wth and

understandi ng, and had a sense of what the balances were on
this site.

We had this very difficult building to work with
and that there were certain acconmpdations that everybody was
going to have to make in order to fiscally, financially sustain
the restoration of the building, and people understood very
early on, that the town houses essentially are subsidizing the
restoration of the school building, the centerpiece of the

devel opnent .

And, as a result, | think we've been able to put
together a developnent that is well supported, and | believe
that there will be comunity testinmony to that effect, and |

appreci ate your tine.

MR. FEOLA: Thank vyou, Madam Chair. That
concl udes our direct presentation. Cbviously, if there is need
we'd |ike to save sonme tine for rebuttal.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you. Any questions
fromthe Commi ssioners for the applicant?

MR. FECLA: Madam Chair, we also have boards of

all these things, so if we turn on the lights and people want
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to see specific things, we can do it with the boards if that's
your pleasure

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Madam Chai r ?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: M. Hood.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: | have one question of M.
M || man. You obviously have a lot of ? have done a few
projects here in the District of Colunbia. One of ny nmmjor
concerns is ? let me find my major concern first.

Okay, in #7 and 8, you touched on it briefly,
The First Source Enploynment Program and the Local Business
Opportunity Program Your track record on the, | guess it's
Capitol Square and Harrison Square, do you have and | don't
want to get into any legal terns, but do you have any evidence
of how you have handled both 7 and 8, the First Source
Agreenent and the Local Business Opportunity Progranf

MR. MLLMAN. | don't have evidence with ne, but
we had entered into both contracts on both those projects.

I can be honest, we did have sone difficulties
early on, especially on -- the First Source Agreement we've
been very successful in achieving our goals there.

The LSDBE Agreenent, we, | think we were a little bit naive
going in that we could find contractors easily who were willing
to work on a project of this scale.

Early on, we worked very closely wth M.

Enamashawn to try to get our goals up, our nunbers up, and we
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have been able to do that. We've also been recently in
di scussions with L. S. Caldwell and Associates, a consultant
that specializes in helping devel opers like us inprove our goa
in achieving our LSDBE goals, and we're committed to inmproving
our record.

VI CE CHAlI RPERSON HOOD: Ckay, |et nme just ask you,
for those two, the First Source and the Local Business, would
you say that you are good, satisfactory, or unsatisfactory?

MR MLLMAN: | would say that on the First Source
Agreenent we're good. W're definitely achieving our goals
t here.

The LSDBE, | would honestly characterize it,
until about probably about a couple of nonths ago, 1'd say it
was unsatisfactory, and we will readily admt that. We | ust
weren't set up, | think internally our structure to go out and
aggressively recruit the LSDBE certified contractors and that's
why we're making a concerted effort to nake changes on that,
and that's why we brought on this consultant to hel p nake those
changes.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Now, your project on
Capitol Square, that's the one that's sout hwest?

MR. M LLMAN: Ri ght.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Ri ght. And, | can tel
you nmy concern is, and |'ve nmentioned this a couple of tines,
I"m sure ny colleagues have heard nme talk about this here

lately quite frequently.
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I sit down here and | vote on these things and,
you know, we approve it, and, |'m not picking on you, but I'm
just meking you cognizant of the fact, and these things don't

actually happen. And | was glad to see that you did do Capitol

Square, because |I'm hoping ? | don't guess we'll be voting
t oni ght . Maybe you could provide where you were in the status
of both of those two areas, because those are Kkey. We're

| ooking at local businesses and then we're trying to get
District residents jobs.

MR. M LLMAN: Sure.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: And we want to nmake sure
that that goes, and |'m not picking on you, because it's a |ot
of our developers that come down and this sane piece is
included, and | just let ny colleagues know that you'll
probably hear me say this from now on.

I think in our last nmonthly neeting, every case |
said the sane thing, so | want to make sure that this is key,
that it actually happens. And, | want you to be assured that
I"m not picking on you, but | just want to nmeke sure that we
either inprove this process or we do sonething, as opposed to
just sitting down here and rubber stanp it. So with that, if
that could be provided M. Phil, | really would appreciate it.

MR. FEOLA: Yes, sir.

VI CE CHAlI RPERSON HOOD: COkay. The other thing, ny
ot her concern is, and it was nentioned, | know we voted not to

give the person party status, but | didn't really understand.
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Someone made a remark that people could junp off the roof, and
| don't have that in front of me right now, you could junp off
the roof and junp into their house or sonething. Are you
famliar with that statement? Could you kind of show me what
they're tal ki ng about ?

MR. MLLMAN: | believe the statement is relative
to ?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: GCh, |I'm sorry, clinb on
her roof from the abutting roof decks.

MR. M LLMAN: Ri ght.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Ckay.

MR. MLLMAN: | believe the statement is relative
to this house right here. This is an existing house and this
is our proposed house with the roof deck on top, and the
existing resident's concern is that sonebody could clinmb off
the roof deck onto her roof. Honestly, there's a lot of roof
decks in the City, and without saying it's not a reasonable
concern, | would say it's a concern that | don't think that she
shoul d worry about.

VI CE CHAlI RPERSON HOOD: COkay. Also, we're |ooking
at a honeowner's associ ation?

MR. M LLMAN: Yes. It's a conmbination of a
homeowner's associ ati on and a condomi ni um associ ati on.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Condomi niuns, so you're
goi ng to have two?

MR. M LLMAN: Right.
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VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: The alley, the public and
the private alley, is that going to be all, once you ? are you
going to try ? is it going to be all public, or is it going to
be all private? Are you going to try to get it closed?

MR. MLLMAN. No, we're not going to be vacating

the alley. The portion that's currently public today will stay
public. The portion that's on the school property will becone
private.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: COkay. So, but | nean but
t hey' re adj oi ni ng?

MR. M LLMAN: Right. You won't be able to tell
the difference.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: When it conmes tine for
repairs, who's responsible?

MR. MLLMAN: | believe the public portion would
be nmuintained by DPW and the private portion would be
mai nt ai ned by the homeowner's associ ation

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: That al so woul d be anot her
first of its kind if that works out. I was glad to hear that
the citizens ? | want to commend you. I was glad to hear that
the citizens had been |obbying for a devel oper and obviously,
it looks to be a good piece, and | wanted to just comrend you
on that.

MR. M LLMAN: Thank you

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Thank you, Madam Chair.

No further questions.
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CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you, M. Hood. M .
May ?

COW SSI ONER MAY: Thank you. I have a nunber of
qguestions, and sone of them actually were answered in material
| received today. This is from ny reading of the materials
that were received in advance, and that was the question of the
garages and what would prevent conversion to residential use
or other use, that would exasperate the parking problem and
I"'mglad to see that that's been addressed.

I do have a question that relates to alleys as
wel | . Actually, mpst of ny questions center around the site
pl an. First, let nme say, it's quite obvious from the record
and what we've received so far that what the neighborhood has
been saying has obviously been heard and that there have been
signi ficant changes that were nmnmade, and that's obviously
commendabl e. There are still some questions that | have about
the site plan.

The first one that | have is about the ? on the
one side, you' ve elected in essence to nmerge the public alley
with the private alley; whereas, on the other side, you were
abutting an existing alley, and you' ve chosen not to connect to
that in any way. And | wonder iif that's based on design
principle or neighborhood input, or what your thinking was with
regard to the Kentucky Avenue alley?

MR. M LLMAN: Sure, there actually was a lot of

t hought and community process that went into that. The thought
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process was that on this alley, there was really only one house
that was accessing it for vehicular uses. There's a garage
here, which actually in reality, isn't even being used as a
garage, and there wasn't any protest by any of the 14'" Street
or the South Carolina Avenue residents about wutilizing the
al l ey. In fact, they were pleased to see that alley was going
to be inmproved as a result.

Kentucky Avenue is a different case. There are a
ot of garages along here and car pads, and there was sone
concern about putting additional traffic onto this already
somewhat congested very, very narrow and kind of w nding alley.

So early on, | nean, our first site plan in fact that we
showed the comunity, showed these two alleys segregated from
one anot her, and that was the reason behind it.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Ckay. | suspected that m ght
have been part of it, although it seems kind of funny seeing
them side-by-side. You'd think that there would be some
benefit to having a single, larger and theoretically inproved
alley. But, | understand why now.

The next question | have about the site is, and
this seems to be a recurring theme in the projects that you
showed earlier, is that there are virtually no rear yards at
all, and there is a lot of driveway to get to garages, and,
wonder about your previous experience with that.

I  nean, obviously the wunits in these other

devel opnents are selling well, but it's an uncharacteristic
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housing type it seems to me, certainly for this area and
perhaps for the District in general, to have the no rear yard
and roof deck only as open space. There are sone significant

front yards, obviously, on South Carolina, but virtually no

rear yard.

So, |'m wondering what the experience is in terns
of the actual use and how people regard that. In fact, how
people in the community regard that as well, because it is a

departure fromevery other |lot that we see on that plan.

MR. M LLMAN. Qur projects, as | think you pointed

out, have sold very well, and a lot of it has to do with the
market for this type of house. It's a buyer who is not
interested in taking care of, maintaining a yard. So, as a
result, we provide alternative outdoor private space. In this
case, it's a roof deck. In other projects we've done, it's
been rear decks off the alley. The roof deck provides the

opportunity to provide sonewhat nore substantial out door
recreation space.

I think how the outside conmunity perceives it, |
think it's inportant to recognize that these are alleys, and
alleys aren't al ways the npst attractive part of the
devel opment or the block, and we do put a lot of the effort
into the architecture of the spaces that are going to be npst
seen by the public.

So, for the average person driving down South

Carolina Avenue or |ndependence Avenue, or even into the site,
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they will never see the alleys, the rears of the houses. And

actually by providing no rear yards here, it has freed up this
space to provide a |arge amount of green space that's publicly
visible instead of being hidden in the rears of the houses
where the public can't see it, and we're still getting
substantial recreation space upon the roofs of the houses.

MR. McLAURIN: 1'd like to add sonething. Again,
nmy nane is Jack MLaurin. Toby nentioned the attention paid to
the architecture in the front of the houses, but | don't want
that to inply that the alleys are ignored. They pay
significant attention to the materials and the detailing in the
alleys. And, as you can see, by M. Plunpe's presentation that
the introduction of green space is very well received.

COW SSI ONER MAY: What's the primary building
material in the back side of the buildings?

MR. McLAURIN: The building materials consist of a
combi nation of horizontal siding and brick veneer, but the
wi ndows have detailed heads and sills. You know, it's not just
? 1 don't know if you're familiar with window trim but it's
not just a vinyl Jbead. I nean, it's actual either nmmsonry
heads or heads with, you know, colonial details, cross head
features.

COWM SSI ONER MAY:  Okay. Do you have relative
percentages figured out, or is it an option for owners, or how
is that going to work out?

MR. McLAURIN: No, | think it's dangerous to have
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options for owners because of the financial inplications and
you may end up with alleys that don't have any brick on them

COVM SSI ONER MAY: Ri ght .

MR. MLAURI N. What they do do as a rule of thunb
is all the end units that, you know, possibly have vistas in
the alley, they will have brick on them And, | don't want to
throw out percentages for Toby, but it is a conplenentary
percentage, certainly a Ilittle bit nore on the horizontal
sidi ng, but you know.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Back to the rear yard question

for a second. In the other projects that you have in the
District, has there been a noticeable denpgraphic effect? 1In
other words, do you find fewer children or, | nean, is there

some effect? Fewer elderly people who can't nmake their way up?
| nean, what is the denographic effect?

MR. M LLMAN: It's hard to say what the effect
is, relative to the actual buyer profile in the District in
general . But, what we are finding is that nbst of the houses
that are being purchased in the District are by single people
or couples, wusually professional couples, and enpty nest type
buyers, ol der buyers are buying. Peopl e who are making the
decision to nmove back into the City.

One thing I think we noticed in this particular
mar ket was the local real estate broker did a survey as to when
Capitol Hill residents were noving out of the neighborhood,

they surveyed them as to why they were mving out, and the
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nunber one reason was because they couldn't find a house |arge
enough for their needs, and these houses that we are proposing
are significantly larger than the typical house.

W hope that's an opportunity, not only for
people to move into the District, but current Capitol Hil
residents to stay in the nei ghborhood.

COW SSI ONER MNAY: Okay. I have, let's see, one
nore architectural question. There are references in the
materials that we received to continuing discussions with the
Hi storic Preservation Ofice regarding the design effort, and
I'"'m wondering what is still in play, or what's still being
di scussed at this point?

MR. M LLMAN: There's really one outstanding issue
with Hi storic Preservation ri ght now, and it's t he
architectural detail of the interior courtyard building.

They've given us direction that the architecture
you saw today is in the right direction. They would like us to
provide a little bit nore in the way of variety and detailing,
but they agreed that it's in the right famly, that we're
taking the cues properly from the school building, and that
what you see here today should not be drastically different
than what would be approved by the Historic Preservation Board

We're hoping to go back before them for a final time in July.
They were actually waiting for this hearing today to kind of
get feedback so that they weren't going too far ahead, and

that's the | ast outstanding issue.
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COW SSI ONER MAY: Ckay. | have one |ast question
and that relates to the traffic study, and the suggestion that
the problem on |ndependence Avenue could be alleviated or
reduced with a change in the timng?

MR. M LLMAN: Yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY: And, what |'m wondering is if
in the study, | have to admit | didn't study every intersection
there and | can't site them from nenory. Did you also | ook at
14'" Street, not at |ndependence but on the Massachusetts Avenue
si de? Because, | suspect that that would be affected
significantly by a change in the tinmng.

MR. WVELLS: | did not look at that, nor am |
proposi ng any changes to any signal timng at that |ocation.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Where was the signal timing
change proposed?

MR.  VELLS: At |Independence at 14'" and at
I ndependence at Kentucky, but not at 14'" and Massachusetts.

COW SSI ONER MAY: But they're t he same

i ntersection, 14'" and Mass and 14'" and I ndependence, it's the

same light. It's two lights. [It's the same cycle.

MR. WELLS: Yes. | looked at the inpacts at the
closest location to the site at |ndependence. This is
something | suggested to the District, and it would require

some coordination with the signal folks.
COWM SSI ONER MAY: Yes.

MR. VELLS: And, again, |I'm not |ooking to change
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the cycle length, but nerely the green tine allocation.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes.

MR. WELLS: And there is, | would note also,
there's a ? because of that <close location of the two
i ntersections on 14th, there is a thirteen second all red phase.

Also, |'m not proposing to change that. That very long all
red phase is required because of the close proximty to the two
streets.

COWM SSIONER MAY: | think my only question is
that if you're going to give the three seconds of green to
I ndependence, the three seconds of green has to come from
somewhere el se. And if it's going to come from 14" at
I ndependence, it also cones out of 14'" and Mass. And without ?

MR. VELLS: Well, presunably, Massachusetts woul d

get additional green tinme also. I"'m very inpressed with the
difference in the traffic vol unes. If you look at 14'" Street,
14'" Street gets sone 15 seconds. I ndependence gets 19 seconds

of green tinme, yet |Independence carries three to six tines nore
traffic than does 14'".

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

MR. VELLS: That inplies to nme that sonme tweaking,
we're only tal king about three seconds here.

COVM SSI ONER MAY: Ri ght .

MR. VELLS: That inplies to ne that sone tweaking
on that minor order wuld have very big benefits on

| ndependence Avenue, and probably on Mssachusetts Avenue as
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well, although I wll readily admt we did not |ook at the
traffic volunes on Massachusetts.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes. | think ny bigger concern
is on 14'" rather than Mass. There's a lot going on at that
particul ar intersection.

MR. WELLS: Yes, | agree, and |'m respectful of
the fact that these are interconnected, but if | could share
with you specifically the existing volunmes on 14" Street, or on
the order in the PM peak hour which is the key hour, it's less
than 200 trips, where you've got about 1200 trips on
I ndependence Avenue. Yet, there's such a close balance of the
anmount of green tine allocated to both of those streets. That
seenms to ne to be an inefficient current signal timng.

Part of what the Departnent of Public Wrks does
routinely, is they maintain the traffic signal system and
we're suggesting that they take a | ook at these timings to see
if some efficiencies can be gained by re-allocating that green
tinme.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Okay. Thank you.

CHAlI RPERSON M TTEN: Anybody el se? M. Parsons?

COWM SSI ONER  PARSONS:  Yes. I have a couple
guestions. M. My covered nany of mine and | appreciate that.
Trying to figure out how we sort out the remaining details
that you have with the Historic Preservation Ofice, so you
don't get in a ness, where we've approved a set of plans and

then you have to cone back, and | think M. Feola can
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appreci ate that. It's very seldom we get a residential PUD
with Historic Preservation tied into it.

So, how much nore ? you say you're going back in
July. How much nore refinenent do you see? I mean, |I'm
reading fromtheir report of, | guess February is the last tinme
you were back?

MR. M LLMAN: No, we were there in April.

COWM SSI ONER PARSONS: Ch.

MR. MLLMAN: And they gave us virtually ful
approval except for the interior architecture that | nentioned.

They told us that we were in the right direction. W were in

the right famly. They just wanted to see sone nore detailing
variety on the interior architecture.

COWMM SSI ONER PARSONS: W thin the school itself, |
presune?

MR  MLLMAN: No, wthin the central courtyard
architecture, the new buildings, the new town houses.

COWMM SSI ONER PARSONS: The interior of it?

MR. M LLMAN: No. No. When | say the interior, |
mean the interior of the site. |'msorry.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: Ch, | wondered how they got
i nto your bathroom

MR. M LLMAN: The interior of the site around the
courtyard.

COWM SSI ONER PARSONS: | woul d agree. You're going

to enrich that somehow?
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MR. M LLMAN: Yes.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: Yes, | would agree with
t hat .

MR. M LLMAN: But the basically footprints and the
| ayout configuration has been approved by Hi storic

Preservation.

COW SSI ONER  PARSONS:  Okay, well | guess |
shoul dn't have been paying nuch attention to the February
meeting. There seenms to be a little bit difference in sonme of
your plans, and the Studio 39 Goup has what's called
"specialty paving" on their drawings, and | don't see that
bei ng transfornmed onto the draw ng.

Well, that's a good exanple, because on the ? if
I'm reading the plan properly, the parking area, under that
bl ue car, could be quite specific, should have specialty paving
as | understand it. I"mnot able to discern that on a sketch,
but there is that same kind of pavement that's in the
foreground underneath the cars?

MR. M LLMAN: Yes. It's not shown to be honest.
W're in the process of preparing new drawings for this
perspective for Historic Preservation. W did not update this
drawi ng when we nade the commtnent to put specialty paving in
the parking area. That was actually a request by the community
to try to inprove the paving surfaces on the interior of the
site.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: | would agree. So, we
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shoul d use Studio 39's rendering?

MR MLLMAN: Correct, the illustrative plan is
accurate.

COWM SSI ONER PARSONS: | want to talk a little bit
about the roof. Are there any covenants or conditions that

woul d preclude people from expressing their own personality? |
don't mean in their clothing. I'"'m not going there, but
unmbrellas, trees, twinkle lights? Are we really going to have
the clean feel of those facades that you show here with any
restrictions you're putting in the covenants of t he
condomni ni un®?

MR. M LLMAN. Right now the restrictions that are
contenplated, and these again were as a result of comunity
i nput, were we were restricting access to the front portion of
the roof deck, that it set back about eight feet, so itens on
the roof would be |ess visible. I know that the O fice of
Planning has asked that there be a condition that the
decorative lights, Christmas-type |ights, could not be
install ed, and we woul d accept that.

You know, honestly, | think there's a linmt as to
what you can prevent. We're certainly open to preventing
hei ght of objects nore than a certain height than people would
deem acceptable, but as | say, we're open to any other
potential restrictions, but they have not been given thought at
this point.

COWMM SSI ONER PARSONS: Now, there nmnust be sone
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structural limtations to the size of tree boxes and those
ki nds of things that can be included, right?

MR. MLLMAN. | would inmagine it would have.
Eventual |y, there's a weight restriction.

COWM SSI ONER PARSONS: Trees grow, et cetera.

MR. JOHNSON: If | could add one thing to that is
that, and keep in mnd you have to put them up there on the
roof so they can not be too heavy, so it would have to be
sonmething that they would have to carry probably through the
unit itself so there's a certain size. It has to go through
the doorway. So, in the plant material, a lot of things could
be done to Styrofoam blocks and the planters nmitered and so
forth.

COMM SSIONER PARSONS: | want to talk a little
about the trellises.

MR. JOHNSON: Okay.

COWM SSI ONER PARSONS: Are they your product?

MR. JOHNSON: Yes, with the architect's advice as

COWM SSI ONER  PARSONS: I think it's a real
i mprovenent because over in the southwest, | know, you didn't
have that kind of an anmenity ?

MR. JOHNSON: That's right.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: ? and those alleys really
concern ne. But, the maintenance of those really can't be done

on an individual basis, would you agree?
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MR. JOHNSON: That's true. I think it would have
to be done by honeowner's association. I think it would nmake
sense. That would be best. |Is that right Toby?

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: They're very inportant to
this ?

MR. JOHNSON: To the schene of things.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: ? alleyscape, and it's so
m nuscule a point for us to deal with, but it's so inportant.
I don't know how you can nandate that people don't fool wth
it. They're going to have professional nmintenance on these
things, or they're going to change it from Clem nis (phonetic)
to Morning G ory because they like that, right?

MR. JOHNSON: Precisely. I think the way we I|ike
to do this is being very selective in what we plant. Sone of
it would be evergreen vines. Some of them can grow there like
the Jasnine and so forth, which is sem -evergreen in this area,
and then as well some deciduous plant trees as well.

Not all the arbors are the sane thing on all the
gar ages. Some go across the garage door. Some just go
vertically just at the side of the garage door just to aninmate
t he space. I think with the nmaintenance issues thenselves, |
think that's sonmething nmaybe the association does need to
mai ntai n, because | think that would definitely lend itself,
because the alleyway itself is a jointly naintained surface, so
maybe that gets put into that as well.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: Certainly, these wll be
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hit by autonobiles on occasion. They need to be fixed
i medi ately.

MR. JOHNSON: Yes, well the good part of it is
that they'll be curbed so that will help to a degree, and we
would put in a plant which is hardy definitely, so it would
require mni mum nmai ntenance, and watering of course, different
sun exposures is inmportant. Some face south. Sone face north.

We would definitely select a plant which would do the job so
to speak and also insist on good planting soil mx. That's the
thing | keep harping on. A good soil mx does it all, excuse
me, goes a long way.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: Keep pushing.

MR. JOHNSON: Ri ght on.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: Thank vyou. That's all |
have.

MR. JOHNSON: Ckay. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you M. Parsons. M.
Hannaham did you have any questions?

COWM SSI ONER HANNAHAM  No, | don't have any.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. I had just a few very
m nor questions, as it relates to this alley that's along the
eastern side, and the individuals that have rights in the alley
whet her they're using them or not. The configuration, | think,
that you're proposing is that the alley portion of the access
will be controlled to be in to the site and the private portion

woul d be out of the site, that you're going to actually control
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the direction that people will travel, is that correct?

MR MLLMAN: There won't be any controls. The
way it functions today, is there is this existing 10-foot
al l ey.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Yes.

MR MLLMAN: And, for all intents and purposes,
that is the in and out for, as | said this one individua
garage buil ding. By widening it, it clearly provides a nore
generous area in access and egress to the site.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: And | understand that. I
guess, what |'m just concerned about is that if, for instance
you were to paint arrows on the ground so that everybody is
suddenly now going one way down the alley, and expecting that
traffic will conme out on private property.

So, if someone who has rights in the alley wants
to go out the alley, even though all the traffic is bei ng
directed that that's one way into the site, |I'm just concerned
because | think it's very unusual that a public alley would be
incorporated into a site this way, that the individuals that
have rights in that alley would somehow be given easenents to
use the driveway to go out which would seemfair

MR MLLMAN: Sure, we can certainly provide
access easenents to the houses along there just to the private
portion of the alley that connects to their ?

MR. FEOLA: Actually Madam Chair, you could do

that as part of the PUD, if you chose to approve this, is just
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to make it a condition of the PUD covenant that that portion of
the private property that is alley on the east side of the
property be accessible to any unit owners.

CHAlI RPERSON M TTEN: GCkay.

MR. MLLMAN: And we would accept that. It's
sonmet hing that's acceptable.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Okay. And then this alley
just caught ny attention. On your |landscaping plan which is
Sheet #8, but nmaybe |'m supposed to use the new one. Do you
have that handy?

MR. FEOLA: Maybe | should clarify that. The
subm ssion that was nade two weeks ago are updated, upgraded
pl ans that are the ones that we are proffering, if you will, as
the final for your consideration.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. Okay, so what |'m | ooking at
now would be the June 7, 2001 Studio 39 Overall Site Plan.

And, it seens to show that there's a tree planted in the alley.

MR. JOHNSON: That is correct on the east side of
the alley itself. There is the ability to put trees that are
outside ? |I'm sorry, excuse ne, that are farther away from the
bui | di ng facade. There is adequate room to do that. There's
plenty of ?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Let ne nake sure | know where
you' re tal king about. Take your little light and flash it.

MR. JOHNSON: Ckay. All these areas here, is it
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this area you' re speaking of ?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Yes.

MR. JOHNSON: There would be planting areas al ong
each one of these doors in this area. There's actually a plan
enl argenent that's rendered that would probably be better to
|l ook at than this small site plan. W're getting that now o
ahead.

MR. McLAURIN: The width of the alley is separate
from that planting strip. You have the 20-foot dinmension for
the alley. Qutside of that is either an eighteen, excuse ne,
an eight-foot or an additional 14-foot driveway, you could call
it, that's separated by green area. So, there's significant
amount of roomthere.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: That doesn't ? yes, it's that
tree. That tree.

MR. JOHNSON: That tree.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Isn't it in the alley?

MR. JOHNSON: It is in the alley but it is also in
a green space which is approximately four to five feet in width
bet ween the doorways thensel ves.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: But it's on public property?

MR. JOHNSON: Excuse nme, it's not in the driveway.

It's on the private.
MR MLLMAN: It is in the public alley.
CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

MR MLLMAN: We would | believe, correct nme if
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I'"'m wong, we will have to get a public space pernmt for the
material s?

MR. JOHNSON: That is correct, for that area.
That's right.

MR. MLLMAN: It's not wunlike the public space
permt we would get for planting trees out in the right-of-way
al ong Sout h Carolina Avenue.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: And then you're going to have
the specialty paving there?

MR.  JOHNSON: Yes, right now it's shown as
concrete.

MR. M LLMAN: A concrete apron, right.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: And so, whatever it s,
different things, so people are going to think "oh, this is
where |' m supposed to park?"

MR  MLLMAN: That is correct. It's going to
delineate the alley travel way. So, therefore, there would be
adequate roomto circulate in there.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: But people are going to park
on the public alley? |Is that right? They're going to be led
to believe that that's what they should do because you're going
to pave it that way?

MR. MLLMAN: No, | think the alley line is ?

MR. MLAURIN:. No, it is. That's right. The
al | ey does hammer head right here.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. Ri ght.
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MR. MLLMAN: And so there is a portion of the
alley that we wll be converting over to essentially the
driveway for the rear entry of the town houses there.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | guess |I'm just Kkind of
unconfortable with that because, you know, there's lots of
areas all throughout the City where people kind of co-op the
alley behind their house when it's public property. And, |
guess | don't want the Commission to be responsible for
condoni ng that, when everywhere else in the City it's illegal

MR MLLMAN: |I'm going to defer to counsel here,
to Phil here, if we're going to have to go through the public
space pernit process on this, and if there's going to be a sort
of a secondary review or whether this is appropriate.

MR. FEOLA: Yes, | guess, Mdam Chair, | would
equate use of this public space to, you know, a curb cut across

public space or the use of wvirtually every front yard in

Capitol Hill which is public space but is used as private
space. If you have a permt to do it, you have pernission to
do it, it's not illegal

I think the conditions you're suggesting are rea
alleys that people just pull over and use as their private
property. This would require a permt, and if it's turned
down, we couldn't put that tree there or build that driveway
pad into the unit.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Okay, so there would be a

public space permit sought for two parking spaces and a tree?
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MR. FEOLA: And whatever else is there.

CHAlI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

MR. FEOLA: And by the way, the front yards on
South Carolina which are also in public space as well, just
like the rest of the properties ?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: So, it will be reviewed?

MR. FEOLA: By the DC Public Space Conmittee,
that's correct.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Fi ne.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: Can | interrupt?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Sur e.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: Maybe we ought to put sone
flexibility into our Order so they don't have to cone back here
if that doesn't happen.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Sur e. I think we can, and
you have not counted those spaces in your count, right?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | guess | would just like to
wei gh in, not expecting a reply necessarily, but just to weigh
in on the issue that M. My raised about the lack of rear
yards.

And there's a special <concern, and |'m not
suggesting that the Zoning Ordinance doesn't need to evolve.
But, for theoretical |I|ot developnents, there's sort of a
speci al concern there for having adequate green space, because

when dwellings don't otherwise face on a public street in a
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theoretical I|ot developnent, you have to have a front yard
that's equal in size to whatever rear yard would be required,
as well as the rear yard.

So, you know, we have this ? we're going to have
to, you know, resolve in our mnds that this is appropriate
because there's a lot of ? there has, at least historically
been gui dance that, if you're going to have a project of this
type, that green space and private green space is inportant.
And, not to say that we're not open to new concepts, but that
is sonething that we need to resolve.

And then one final thing that would be helpful to
me is, you know, in design, when you have review by the
Hi storic Preservation Review Board and you' re offering design
as an anenity in the PUD, when things are considered to be
anenities, it has to be above and beyond what woul d be provided
by right.

So, if there could be sone discussion, an
addi ti onal subm ssion that would sort of sort that out for us,
that here's how you're going above and beyond what would be
required as a matter of right or what would be required by
HPRB. Because we have to count what's above and beyond the
m nimum as the anenity, and the good design would be required
for this site, a certain element of it would be required,
because it has to go through HPRB. Do you understand what |'m
asking for? Great.

If there are no other questions from the
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Commi ssi oners ?

COWM SSI ONER PARSONS: | want to better understand
what you just said.

CHAlI RPERSON M TTEN: All right.

COWM SSI ONER PARSONS: |t al most sounded as though
you felt that the anmenities they have negotiated out with the
Hi storic Preservation Review Board should not be considered by
this Comm ssion. | don't nmean the anenities to the community.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ri ght .

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: The design anenities that
have been negotiated, exacted, whatever from another panel

shoul dn't be considered by us?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: No, | didn't nmean to say
t hat .

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: Oh.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. But, here's ? let nme just
guote the section that |'m concerned with. "Public benefits

are superior" ? this is in Chapter 24 ? "public benefits are
superior features of a proposed planned unit devel opnent that

benefit the surroundi ng nei ghborhood or the public in general

to a significantly greater extent than would likely result from
the devel opnent of the site under the matter-of-right
provisions of this title."

So, in a situation, not to say that they haven't
gone above and beyond and that HPRB hasn't participated in

getting them there, but | just want to understand sort of
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where's the baseline in a historic district to neet what would
be required under a matter-of-right, and how have they gone
beyond that.

COWM SSI ONER PARSONS: Thanks, | misunder st ood.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | probably didn't say it very
well. Let ne ask, | see M. Sinpn is here representing ANC- 6B.
Did you have any cross-exanination for the applicant?

MR. SIMON: No cross.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. And then representing Bryan
School Nei ghborhood Associ ati on, any cross-exam nation?

MR. VANDENTORN: No, | don't.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Madam Chair, may | just
interrupt right quick.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: GCkay.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: | just want to say that,
I"'m sitting here thinking about it, | know | went over it
lightly, that public private alley is bothering ne. It's
really bothering ne, and I'll tell you why, because when repair

time comes who's going to repair it, and that's going to be an
i ssue. I think we need to know that out front. |'m not sure
how we can handle it, but | can assure you that | wll be
bringing that back up. So, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you. Now we'll nopve to
the report by the Ofice of Planning.

MS. BROWN- ROBERTS: Good evening, Madam Chairman
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and nenbers of the Comm ssion. M nane is Maxi ne Brown- Roberts
fromthe O fice of Planning.

The O fice of Planning supports the proposed
rezoning fromthe R4 Zone to the R-5-Bin the PUD. The Ofice
of Planning believes the application has great nmerit. The
devel opnent of the site wutilizing the PUD process and the
proposed Zoning Map Anendnent will facilitate the restoration
of an old school building that is reused for condom niumunits.

The PUD process has allowed the applicant to propose a
residential devel opnent whose design, architecture, and site
pl anning are conplenmentary to the historic site as well as the
historic district.

Through the flexibility of the PUD process, the
design of the project is able to achieve a devel opnent that
provides a mxture of housing types and sizes to facilitate a
diversified conmunity that may not be possible on a matter-of-
ri ght devel opnent.

The application is providing benefits to the

conmunity in relation to the flexibility requested. The
restoration of the historic building will be of benefit to the
conmunity, and will renove a large vacant building from the

m ddl e of the neighborhood contributing to the revitalization
of the nei ghborhood.

The proposed parking exceeds the matter-of-right
st andar ds, usabl e, open and | andscaped spaces bei ng

incorporated into design to lessen the air of pavenent, and
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will greatly reduce the amount of run-off fromthe site.

It is anticipated that the new opportunities for
home ownership will keep and encourage fanmlies to remain in
the District and provide opportunities for famlies to nove
into the District and with increased property and income taxes
will result.

The applicant is also providing donations to
three organizations to help to inprove the conmunity facilities
whi ch woul d al so benefit residents of the new devel opnent.

The proposal is consi stent with t he
recommendati on of the Conprehensive Plan, in that it fulfills
the recomendation of the |land wuse elenent. The new
devel opnent significantly advances soci al and economi ¢
devel opnent of the District through the creation of a quality
resi dential devel opment.

Further, the proposal conplies with the mgjor
themes of the Conprehensive Plan, in that it stabilizes the
Capitol Hill neighborhood with the restoration reuse of the old
school bui | di ng, i nproving the physical craft of t he
nei ghbor hood, preserving and insuring community input and
preserving the historic character of the neighborhood.

The proposed project is consistent wth the
generalized land use map that designates the property from
noderate density residential use. This land use category is
for row houses and garden apartnents with | ow density housing.

The proposed devel opnent is supported by a nunber
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of objectives and policies in the Ward Six Plan, such as the
provision of incentives for in-fill housing constructed in an
architectural styl e, and mat ur e, conpatible with that
predom nant in the neighborhood.

Provi sion of new housing through the conversion
of appropriate non-residential structures that have outlived
their current use, such as the schools, the maintenance of a
general level of existing residential wuse, densities, and
heights and to inprove the physical condition of functional,
efficient and attractive residential uses and open space areas.

There has been some concern with the internal
town houses that have a canpus-style appearance and appear to
be compatible to the historic school building. The Historic
Preservation Division, HPRB, and the O fice of Planning do not
believe that the intended architecture has been achieved. Both
HPD and the O fice of Planning have suggested to the applicant
the design may be inproved by the use of a variety in colors,
wi ndow treat ments and w ndow si zes.

Historic Preservation Division and Ofice of
Planning will continue to work with the applicant on a design
that will conplenent the historic building and also give sone
i ndividuality to the units.

The applicant has worked with the comunity to
come to a consensus on the issue of parking and traffic inpact
and density. The applicant has also worked with the comunity

and has redesigned the site plan and reduced the number of
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units fromits original proposal.

The O fice of Planning supports the new design
and the 38 town house uses. The Ofice has also had coments
from the Police Departnent, the Fire and Emergency, Medical
Services, schools, which all support the proposal. The
Division of Transportation has reviewed the application and
supports the circulation parking plan. In order to mnimze
parking on the street, we recommend that a condition be added
to prevent the conversion of garages to storage off living
ar eas.

The Tree and Landscape Division has also reconmended that the
preservation of existing street trees.

The O fice of Planning vigorously supports the
proposed rezoning and PUD, and recommends that the request be
approved with the foll owi ng conditions:

Add a provision to the honeowner's association
covenants to prohibit the conversion of garages to living or
gar age spaces;

Add a provision to the honeowner's association
covenants prohibiting the use of decorative lights on the roof
terraces that can be viewed from the roadway or adjacent
properties;

Retain all street trees except for those that are
dyi ng or diseased, in which case they should be repl aced;

Continue to work with the staff of the Historic

Preservation Division to nmodify the architecture of the
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internal town house units and the restoration of the Bryan West
Bui | di ng;

Provi de $82,000 for the community anenities to be
shared as follows: $55,000 to the Payne El ementary School,
$15,000 to the Conputer Corner; $12,000 to the Friends of
Lincoln Park. These contributions should be nmade prior to the
occupancy of the first unit.

Thank you Madam Chai r man.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you Ms. Roberts. Any
questions for the Ofice of Planning? Any questions M. Feola?

MR. FEOLA: No, Madam Chair.

CHAlI RPERSON M TTEN: Any questions M. Sinon?

MR. SI MON: No, Madam Chair.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. Any questions from the Bryan
School Nei ghborhood Associ ati on?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you. I think Ms.
Roberts nentioned the reports of other public agencies that
we' ve received, Fire and Energency Medical Services Department,
DC Public Schools, Ofice of Facilities Managenent, DPW
Department of Transportation. Any other reports by public
agenci es?

Al right. We'll now have the report by ANC-6B.

MR. SIMON: Thank you, Madam Chair and menbers of

the Comm ssi on. | believe you may have a copy of our letter
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and report.

CHAlI RPERSON M TTEN: We do.

MR SIMON. As M. MIInman said, the ANC has been
in long conversation with ?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Could you please identify
yourself for the record.

MR SIMON: |'m sorry. Thank you. My nane is
Gottlieb Sinon, Executive Director for Advisory Neighborhood
Conmi ssion 6B, on whose behalf |'m speaking this evening.

I was just going to say that the ANC has, indeed,
been in conversation with M. MIIman and his firm for a |ong
time, and if this process were to continue, we would be
selecting a nane plate for him around our table. The Comn ssion
on these various occasions has indicated its support for the
reuse of Bryan School, and for a |ess dense |ower devel oprent
and a greener one.

At our l|ast neeting, M. MIIman said he had gone
as far as he could, and the ANC accepted that and voted to
support 11-0 this proposal with the follow ng conditions:

The first condition is that there should be a
prohi bition against the conversion of the garages to
residential uses. I think you'll find that that's a consensus
posi tion.

Clearly, the advantage of having a garage would
be lost in terms of its ability to nitigate the parking

problems if that garage was going to be used for sone purpose
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ot her than putting those cars.

And, | suppose | might also say parenthetically
that we have been having additional conversations about the
parking standard, and it may very well be that we should all
tal k about whether or not the current regulations with regard
to the nunmber of parking spaces are consistent with current
practi ce and behavior, and SUV design and all the rest of it.

The second concern by the Comni ssion was that the
Commi ssion should approve an anenity package that would be
funded by a contribution from the developer equal to a
percentage of the total cost of the project, which percentage
the Commi ssion would identify.

The ANC was concerned about selecting a nunber
arbitrarily. On the one hand, we didn't want to propose a
nunber which would be wunrealistic or wunreliable, one that
couldn't be nmet. And, on the other hand, we didn't want to
suggest a nunber that would be shortchanging the comunity.
So, we suggested that we would turn that job of finding the
ri ght nunmber over to the Comm ssion.

And, | would also like to parenthetically nmention
that we appreciate very nuch the progress that the Ofice of
Zoning and the Conmission are naking with regard to digitizing
your records. The web site that's available now nmakes it much
easier for the community to follow things. | say that because
we were attenpting to identify what other anenity packages the

Conmmi ssi on has approved, residential PUD s that we could use as
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a baseline, as a conparison.

Unfortunately, despite the progress that's being
made in searching the records of the Conmi ssion online, we're
not quite ready there and we would encourage you to continue
bui | di ng upon the foundation that you have now usefully set for
us.

We woul d al so propose that once the dollar nunber
had been set, that the comunity anenity package would be
selected by a comrittee conposed of conmmunity representatives
and the devel oper. That EYA should actively solicit proposals
from citizens and comrunity organizations residing in or
| ocated near the Capitol conmunity, and that preference should
be given by the Conmi ssion, by the ANC and all other bodies
involved in the selection of the public anenity, to anenities
| ocated in the Capitol comunity area.

You will be hearing and have heard, actually
al ready, that there has been negotiations between comunity
representatives and the developer with regard to a package.
That package was devel oped after the last ANC neeting, so the
Conmi ssi on has not had the opportunity to take a formal action.
However, the Chair of the ANC would like me to indicate to you
that he regards the consensus that's developed as fully
consi stent with our report tonight.

Thank you very much.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you M. Sinon. Any

questions for M. Sinbn? M. Feola, any questions?
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MR. FEOLA: No ma' am

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Any questions fromthe Bryan?

MR. VANDENTORN: No ma' am

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Great. Thanks for com ng.

MR. SI MON: Thank you agai n.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: We will now have parties in
support. The Bryan School Nei ghborhood Associ ati on.

MR. VANDENTORN: | have sone copi es.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Woul d you give themto staff,

pl ease? And, if you could linmt your presentation to fifteen

m nut es?

MR. VANDENTORN: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Great .

MR. VANDENTORN: Madam Chai rperson and nenbers of
the Commi ssion, ny name is Bill Vandentorn. I am on the Board

of the Bryan School Nei ghborhood Association, and al so serve as
Tr easurer. We're happy to participate this evening in this
presentation, and we requested party status, and we would |ike
to speak in strong support of this PUD proposal.

The BSNA is a comunity-based organization of
approximately 600 residents who |live in the neighborhood
surroundi ng the Bryan School . Since 1995, the BSNA has fought
to insure a long-term community-friendly use for the Bryan
School site.

Over the past three years, BSNA has been working

with the Eakin Youngentob Associates on their proposed
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devel opnent for the Bryan School property. We had worked
together nost intensively in the last year, following the
first presentation of the initial site plan.

Eaki n Youngentob presented its initial plans, as
| said, at a public neeting in Septemnmber, 2000, a large public
meeting in the Bryan School conmunity. At that neeting, the
devel oper heard nmany issues that the comrunity raised wth
respect to developnent, including concerns about open space,
par ki ng, and the height of the proposed town houses.

W're pleased to say that Eakin Youngentob has
made a good faith effort, in our judgnment, to listen to and
address the community's concerns by revising and inproving upon
the initial proposal.

At a neeting with our Board on Decenber 12, | ast
year, Eakin Youngentob shared a revised site plan, which
addressed nany of the concerns of the nei ghborhood. BSNA net
again with Eakin Youngentob on January 31, 2001 for a briefing
on the current proposed site plan. Since then, BSNA has
supported the development concept through testinobny at the
Hi storic Preservation Review Board Hearing. Most recently,
BSNA has led a coalition of community organizations to devel op
an appropriate community anenity, which we've heard discussed
here this evening.

In response to the BSNA and other organizations,
and as | want to enphasize that it hasn't just been the Bryan

School Nei ghborhood Association that's been involved in this
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I ong review process, but also the Capitol Restoration Society,
groups to the east of the site, and as you just heard ANC-6B

In response to t he BSNA, t hese ot her
organi zations, and nmany individual menbers of the conmunity,
Eakin Youngentob has addressed comunity issues, such as
density. There was concern that the proposed devel opnent was
sinply too dense, resulting in a lack of open space to
facilitate conmunity interaction. The revised plan, calling
for 38 town hones and 38 condo units that the conpany has put
before you today, significantly addresses this concern.

The town house height: Original concerns that
the structures were inappropriately high have been generally
addressed, as Eakin Youngentob has worked with the comrunity to
address this concern by reducing the height of many structures,
those structures on South Carolina and | ndependence Avenue, and
taking other steps to harnonize the buildings wth the
surroundi ng structures.

Par ki ng: Concern regarding the adverse inpact on
parking of adding housing wunits to the Bryan School
Nei ghborhood is universal. Eakin Youngentob's new plan
provides a total of 115 on-site parking spaces; 76 spaces in
the town house garages, and 39 surface spaces. We feel Eakin
Youngentob has listened to the BSNA's concerns in this regard
and has proposed a plan which naxinizes green space, while
allowing for as much parking as feasible.

As a result of the positive changes that Eakin
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Youngentob has nmade to its proposal, and its denonstrated
commitnent to working with the community, the BSNA has been
pl eased to endorse this PUD proposal

We do ask, however, that the Zoning Comr ssion
include «certain restrictions in the final Oder, and we
associate the association wth also those restrictions
recommended by the Capitol H Il Restoration Society.

The town houses shall be used as single fanmly

dwel | i ngs. Conversion of garages to a habitable room or roons

woul d be prohibited. Public access to the devel opment shal
not be restricted. In other words, no "gated community" and
unmbrellas and other equipnent shall be confined to the deck

area so as not to be visible fromthe street.

The BSNA is also pleased to support the public
anenity, which as | say, has already been discussed, totaling
$82,000 and conprising grants of $40,000 to the Payne School
for air-conditioning and a service contract, $15,000 for the
i mprovenment of the school library, $12,000 for the Friends of
Lincoln Park for the purchase of playground equiprment. This is
a contribution towards their fund-raising goal. And, $15, 000
for the conputer center, especially for the beautification of
the exterior and surroundi ng streetscape.

This anenity, which will benefit a w de spectrum
of Capitol HilIl and Capitol east people and institutions,
represents in our view an inmportant contribution by Eakin

Youngentob to the Bryan School Neighborhood, and one that is
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responsive to desires of our menbership as broadly expressed at
our public neeting on May 10",

The BSNA also takes note of Eakin Youngentob's
offer of informal assistance to the conmunity for efforts
i ncluding the use of provisions of DC Law 13-281, the abatenent
and condemmation of nuisance properties on this Anendnent Act
of 2000, to bring about renovation and/or redevel opnent of
1453- 1455 South Carolina Avenue, S.E., known as Pierce Gill
and/or 284 15" Street, the so-called abandoned gas station.

In sum the Bryan School Nei ghborhood Associ ation
urges the Zoning Commi ssion to approve the proposed PUD. We
further recomend that the proposal be acconplished at this
nmeeti ng. Eaki n Youngentob has proven to be willing to work
with the community on issues of concern, thus we are not
convinced that further review of these issues wuld be
necessary or desirable.

That concludes ny statenment, Mdam Chairman and
menbers of the Conmi ssion. I want to thank you for your
attention.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you M. Vandentorn.
Any questions? M. Feol a?

MR. FEOLA: No ma' am

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: M. Si npon?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you very nuch.

MR. VANDENTORN: Thank you, nma'am
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CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Are there any persons present
that would like to testify in support of this application? |
think all four o you can cone forward at the sane tine and
share the tables there. Let's just go fromny left to right
and begin with you sir.

MR. HARDY: My nane is Tom Hardy. I live in the
1300 bl ock of North Carolina Avenue, and this is the first time
|'ve ever been to a District neeting like this.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Well, and let nme give you
fair warning, you have three m nutes.

MR HARDY: All right.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | should have told you that
before the clock started.

MR. HARDY: Well, I'm a native Washi ngtonian. I
was born on Capitol Hill in the Od Providence Hospital. I
went to Holy Conforter School just a few blocks from this
nei ghbor hood.

My father's first house was on North Carolina
Avenue, right across the street from where | live, and ny
grandnot her's house was 1336 South Carolina Avenue, which was
knocked down when they enlarged the parking |ot. And for the
first 18 years of ny life, | spent every Saturday and Sunday at
t hat house.

So, the idea that they are going to reconstruct
1336 in a style very consonant with the original design is just

a joy to ne. My grandparents l|ived there. My father and his
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three sisters lived there. W have pictures. |'ve shown Eakin
Youngent ob both these photographs, showing the original row of
houses.

It seens to nme this not only is going to bring
new life to Capitol Hill, but it is going to make Pierre
Lonfonte (phonetic) happy, not just the Hardy famly, but it's
going to consider a serious inprovement of Capitol Hill, which
shoul d be a beautiful neighborhood.

VWen | was a kid, 59 years ago, | walked to
Eastern Market every Saturday. It gives me great joy to see
the whol e nei ghborhood come back and be open and a glorious
place to live, so I'm all in favor of the Eakin Youngentob
proposal. | think it will be a wonderful benefit.

CHAlI RPERSON M TTEN. Thank you M. Hardy.

MR. HARDY: Thank you.

MS. MM LLAN:. My name is Sheila McMIlan and |
actually live west of the project on 11'" Street N.E. in between
Constitution Avenue and East Capitol. I'm here representing
the Friends of Lincoln Park, the neighborhood organization that
they've naned in the comunity anmenity.

I have to commend Eakin Youngentob for actually

i ncluding our organization in their discussions on the Bryan

School Project altogether. It's very rare that in a Capitol
Hi Il nei ghborhood where there can be such divisive areas of the
hill that they would include us in sone of their discussions on

how t hey m ght best benefit the community.
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As you can see, Lincoln Park is located right in
the center, pretty much, at least | believe of Capitol Hill,
and it really serves about a ten-block radius in north, south,
east and west of Capitol Hill.

We do believe that the green space, that | think
M. My was tal king about with the backyard space, that Capitol
HIl is the true ground for people |ooking for outdoor
activity, outdoor space, and | comend Eakin Youngentob again
for actually donating sone money to us so that we can redo the
pl ayground structure there.

VWhen you nentioned the denmpgraphic, | think that
there are families like nyself. W just bought two years ago.

We have one child, another on the way, and we don't have any
backyard space to speak of. We have a small deck in the back
and Lincoln Park is truly where we neet all of our neighbors,
where we neet our friends, and where our children can gather
together from all areas of the neighborhood and see each other
and see children that they are going to go to school with and
grow up with.

It's been a great experience working wth them
We conpletely agree that the project is going to bring life to
the community, and | hope that it's approved today.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you Ms. McM I an.

CHAlI RPERSON M TTEN: Sir?

MR. McMLLION: I'm Charles McMI1ion.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: You need to turn on your
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m crophone first.

MR. McM LLI ON: I'm Charles MMIIlion, not
rel ated, here representing the Capitol Hill Restoration Society
today, and | apol ogize for the casual dress. | was, because of
an illness, | was pulled out of another neeting to cone tonight

because the Society felt it's so inmportant that we conme to
voi ce our strong support for this proposal

I do have testinony. I'd like to have the
testinony submitted for the record in its entirety if | night

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you

M. MMLLION: And, in ny two minutes left, 1'd
like to just say that we strongly support this project, and we
urge that the Commi ssion approve the project wthout further
review, but we do suggest four conditions.

During numerous neetings with the community and
community organi zations, a nunber of concerns were raised. W
recommend that the Commi ssion consider attaching the follow ng
condi tions:

First, the town houses shall be used only as a
one-famly dwelling. Flats are permtted in the R4 Zone and
it should be clear the town houses in this devel opnent can not
be developed into flats, thus intolerably increasing the
density.

Second, conversion of garages into a habitable
room or roons is prohibited. O all issues discussed in

community neetings concern that the devel opment would worsen



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

89

parki ng problens was one of the npbst proninent. W are too
well aware that first floor garages tend to be used as fanily
rooms, dens, and spare bedroons. If that practice is allowed,
the parking situation in the surrounding neighborhood would
wor sen.

Thirdly, public access to the devel opnent shall
not be restricted. An early concern was that this devel opnent
m ght becone a gated community. This would be foreign to
Capitol Hill, and we think that a specific prohibition would
allay this concern.

And finally, unbrellas and other equipnent shal
be confined to the roof deck areas. During Historic
Preservation Review, there was nuch concern with sidelines to
assure that deck areas would not be visible from the street.
Movi ng unbrellas and ot her equi prent forward from the deck area
wi |l defeat those carefully designed arrangenents.

But with these conditions, we strongly support
this proposal, and we thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you M. MMIIlion and
we're glad you could join us tonight.

Sir?

MR MYERS: Hi, ny name is Jim Mers. I live at
1418 C Street, S.E., right across the street from the front
door of Payne Elenentary School, and about a block and a bit
away fromthis proposed devel opnment at the Bryan School site.

Myself and ny neighbors are very pleased that
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there has been a residential solution to the problem of what
they were going to do with that school site. W want to
underscore the residential nature of our neighborhoods, and
personal |y believe that this particular developnent is going to
have a positive influence far to the east, to the streets to
the east, including sone very troubled blocks in that part of
Capitol Hill.

I would also like to point out that the neighbors
have had a great deal of tine and opportunity to interact with

the developers and to share views, including nost recently on

the selection of the public anmenity recipients. ["mthrilled
that sone substantial inprovenents will go to Payne School, and
not just because it's across the street from where | live, but

because | think it's the right thing to do.

And so, in sum | would say nyself and all the
nei ghbors that | know are very, very, very excited to see this
project go forward. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you, M. Mers. Any
questions for M. Myers? Any questions M. Feol a?

MR. FEOLA: No questions.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Any questions? Thank you al

for comng. Any other persons who would like to testify in
support ?

Al  right. Then, we'll nove to persons in
opposi tion. Pl ease cone forward, and anyone else who would

like to testify in opposition could cone forward at this tine.
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Just turn on the microphone and identify yourself
for the record. You just push the button. There you go.

M5. BADER: Hi. Thank you, Madam Chair. M nane
is Caroline Bader.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Coul d you pull the nike just
a little bit closer to you and we'll pick you up a little bit
better.

MS. BADER: Yes. I live at 1362 |ndependence

Avenue, S.E., right across the street fromthe Bryan El enentary

School, and | just have a brief statenent that | would like to
read.

At the Bryan School, a generous donor gave
$20, 000 which will permt transformation of an area from weeds

and hardpan to an attractive plaza with shade arbor, spray
pool, trees, ganme tables, and a drinking fountain. Thi s
statement is contained in a report to the President from the
First Lady's Conmittee for a Mre Beautiful Capitol. Claudia
Anderson, an archivist with the LBJ Library is going to send ne
a copy of the report.

Bef ore t he par k is denol i shed by Eaki n
Youngent ob, the ownership and control of the park needs to be
clarified. Further, the questions of covenants and historical
status need to be answered before the Zoning Comr ssion votes
on the nerits of this devel opment. Please refer to Sheet 18 of
33 of the denolition plan.

Al so, the National Park Service is now starting
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to catalog all those parks that were involved in Ms. Johnson's
Beautification Project. They said that these parks are now
reaching historical status, and when | called them they didn't
have a lot of information but they are now starting the process
of catal oging the parks.

Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you for calling that to
our attention. Let me just see if any of the Conm ssioners
have a question for you? Any questions?

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: | do. |'m |l ooking at Sheet
18 of 33, and |I'mnot follow ng you.

MS. BADER: The denvolition plan?

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: Yes. It's pretty ?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Perhaps the applicant could
I end you his copy so that ?

COW SSI ONER  PARSONS: So that park is, or
i nprovenent is not identified on this draw ng. Now t hat you
have, it is a rectangular shape in the |ower right corner.

MS. BADER: That's correct.

COWMM SSI ONER PARSONS: Now, that would seem to be
outside the site plan that we're | ooking at.

MS. BADER: That's correct. It's in the public
space. It's in the public space between the property |ine of
the school and the street, and the sidewal k actually.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: Wel |, maybe we can get sone

clarification fromthe team here.
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MR. MLLMAN: | believe the space that's being
discussed is, as M. Feola is indicating, between South
Carol i na Avenue and the property |ine.

I do believe we showed you an image of that
space. It's a hard scape plaza, concrete plaza that was
installed in the 1960's as an anmenity | guess at that tine.

It has fallen into severe disrepair and, as |
mentioned, it has beconme a breeding ground for nesquitos with
water collecting in the sunken plaza. We had not heard any
significant concern about the rempval of that concrete plaza
and the conversion of it back to green space as it had been in
the 50's.

It would just be, it would remain public space
but the appearance of it would be changed from a concrete plaza
to the green front yards of the houses on South Carolina
Avenue.

It is our understanding, we had |ooked into it,
that this particular plaza is maintained by the Departnment of
Public Wrks just as a sidewalk. It is in the public space
and in fact, when there were problens with the drainage of the
property, nei ghbors were conplaining that nmosquitos were
breedi ng there, Council Menber Anbrose contacted the Departnent
of Public Wrks and they were the ones who went out as the
mai ntai ners of the property to fix the problem So, it
continues to be out understanding that it is in the province of

Publ i c Works.
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Because it is in the public space, again we would
be going before the Public Space Committee. W will make an
application to the Public Space Comrittee to change the
appearance of that space to green space again, and concerns
about the ownership and the use of the space would be addressed
at that tine.

COW SSI ONER  PARSONS: Nobody's declared this
i mprovenent historic yet.

UNKNOWN PARTI Cl PANT: Not vyet.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: M. Mal oney doesn't have to
worry about that.

UNKNOWN PARTI CI PANT: 1'm afraid you may have to
worry about it.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: There is i ncreasing
interest, as you point out, in that era in the City that Lady
Bird pioneered and chanpioned, and resulted in so rmany
i nprovenents to the City. So, thank you for bringing that to
our attention.

MS. BADER  Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: And  j ust so that you
understood what M. MIlInmn was saying, is that there will be
anot her opportunity when the applicant goes before the Public
Space Committee, that you can bring this to their attention as
wel | .

MS. BADER VWhen will that be?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Do you happen to know when
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you' re going before the Public Space Committee?

MR MLLMAN: No, it hasn't been set yet.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  All right. There will be
notice of that given to the ANC or sonething? Just keep in
touch with the ANC and they can give you notice of that.

MR. FEOLA: We certainly can nake it known to Ms.
Bader when that is as well. W can nake that direct notice.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you

MS. BADER: Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you for conming down
this evening. Any other persons in opposition? | guess we'll
have cl osing remarks by the applicant, since | don't think you
have anything really to rebut.

MR. FEOLA: Thank you, Madam Chair. Phil Feol a
for the applicant. Now, this has been a project, as | think
you' ve heard and with a | ot of support.

It's been a pleasure to be part of and be part of
the team and we think it is a project that is a win-win for
the community, for the City, for the developer, and | think for
the Commission because | think it wll raise the bar a little
bit on some of the residential devel opments that this
Conmi ssion has seen, some of which |'ve brought before you,
sonme successfully and some not.

So we would urge your approval and | obviously
would like it to happen as quickly as possible. As M. MIImn

said, this property is still owned by the D. C. Governnent.
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We have to get through the zoning contingencies
and finish the legal work to close, but | think as soon as they
own the property, they'd like to start construction

So, with that, I'd like to thank you for your

time and cl ose.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Thank you. And, | think
you're right. I think this does raise the bar and sets a
wonderful nodel for the way in-fill devel opnment can be done in
the City. It sets a wonderful nodel for the way that historic

school buildings can be restored, and the adjacent |and can be
used to help support the cost of restoration

So, | really commend the whole team and will
| ook forward to getting nore projects like this brought to us
M. Feol a.

I think there are a few additional subm ssions
that we need to get, and not to draw this out unduly |ong, but
just to meke sure the record is conplete

We had asked for, just to review what we've asked
for. M. Hood had asked for sonme information related to the
Capitol Square and Harrison Square projects and the applicant's
efforts to meet their First Source and Local Small and
Di sadvant aged Busi ness recruitnent obligations there.

Mention was mnmde that you're preparing a new
courtyard perspective for HPRB. |If we could get that submitted
for the record, | think that would help

You were going to provide sone information that
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woul d help us sort out the design anenity from the matter-of-
right obligations in the Historic District, and was there
anything else M. Bastida?

MR. BASTI DA: Yes. M. Hood is still concerned
with how the repair of the alleys between the public space and
the private space wll be taken care of, and perhaps the
applicant can submit something related to that matter.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Yes. Can you give us a date
that would nmove this along expeditiously, but give themtine to
make a subm ssion?

MR. BASTI DA: Ri ght . The applicant nmust submit
these by June 29'" and serve it to all the parties. The parties
will have until July 6" to respond, and the Conmi ssion wll

take this at its regularly scheduled neeting of July 16[h, if

you |ike.

MR FEOLA: When?

MR, BASTI DA: on the 29" All has to be
submtted by the 29'", Well, July 6" if you want the extra

week. But the request of the Commission would be on July 29'".
It would serve on all the parties. The parties have until the
6'" and you have to subnit the Finding of Facts and Concl usions
of Law by July 6'".

MR. FEOLA: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Do we need submi ssions of

buil ding materials, sanples? Do we normally get that?

MR. BASTIDA: You wusually get them and we can
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request that also.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Is that something that's
easily done?

MR. FEOLA: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Al'l right.

MR. BASTIDA: And could you, when you provide

them could you provi de photographs of them please?

Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: All right, is everything in
order? Ladies and gentlenen, the other nenbers of the
Commission and | wsh to thank you for your testinony and

assi stance at this hearing.

The record in this case is closed except for the
specific information that has been requested, which nust be
filed no later than the close of business on June 29'" in Suite
210 of this building. Any party to the case may file a witten
response to any information or report filed after the close of
the hearing. Such responses should be filed no later than July
6'".

Parties in this case are invited to submt
proposed findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, again no
later than July 6". The Conmission will make a decision in
this case at one of its regular nonthly neetings follow ng the
close of the record, and our goal would be to have that at our

July 16'" meeting, and any individual interested in follow ng

this case further, please contact staff.
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concl uded.)

I now declare this hearing closed.

(Wher eupon,

t he

above-entitl ed

matt er

99

was



